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February 26, 2004
EnCana earns US$2.4 billion in 2003, cash flow exceeds US$4.4 billion

Annual sales increase by more than 9 percent to 650,200 barrels of oil equivalent per day
Quarterly dividend increased 33 percent to 10 cents US per share

CALGARY, Feb. 26 /CNW - EnCana Corporation (TSX & NYSE: ECA) earned

US$2.36 billion in 2003, up 183 percent frompro forma 2002. Earni ngs per
comon share diluted were $4.92. Earnings from continuing operations,
excluding gains due to foreign exchange translation of U S. dollar debt issued
in Canada (after tax) and tax rate changes, increased 97 percent in 2003 from
pro forma 2002 to $1.38 billion, or $2.87 per common share diluted. The
conmpany's 2003 cash flow increased 67 percent frompro forma 2002 to

$4.46 billion, or $9.30 per comon share diluted. Strong sales growth and
robust commdity prices were significant factors contributing to the strong
earni ngs and cash flow increases. Daily oil, natural gas and natural gas
liquids (NG.s) sales volunes were up 9 percent frompro fornma 2002, averagi ng
650, 200 barrels of oil equivalent (BOE) per day. Daily sales were conprised of

about 2.57 billion cubic feet of natural gas, up 8 percent frompro form
sales in 2002, and approxi mately 222,500 barrels per day of oil and N&s, a
13 percent increase. Revenues, net of royalties, in 2003 were $10.2 billion.

The EnCana board of directors has approved a 33 percent increase in the
conpany's quarterly dividend to US$0.10 per conmon share. The previous
quarterly dividend was C$0.10 per common share.

2003 financial and operating highlights

U S. dollars Canadi an dol | ars
& protocols & protocols
Earni ngs per share diluted $4.92, up 184% $6. 83, up 152%
Cash flow per share diluted $9.30, up 68% $13. 05, up 50%
Nat ural gas sal es 2.57 Bef/d, up 8% 3.0 Bef/d, up 9%
G| and NGs sales 222,500 bbls/d, up 13% 259,800 bbls/d,
up 12%
Total BCE sales 650, 200 BOE/ d, up 9% 760, 700 BOHE d,
up 10%

Fourth quarter financial and operating highlights

U S. dollars Canadi an doll ars
& protocols & protocols
Earni ngs per share diluted $0.91, up 57% $1.15, up 25%
Cash flow per share diluted $2.69, up 39% $3.55, up 17%
Nat ural gas sal es 2.68 Bef/d, up 4% 3.1 Bef/d, up 3%
Gl and NGs sal es 266, 900 bbls/d, up 32% 313,800 bbls/d,
up 33%
Total BCE sal es 713,900 BOE/d, up 13% 833,800 BOE d,

up 12%



| MPORTANT NOTE: EnCana's 2003 year-end financial and operating results
are reported in U S. dollars and follow U S. protocols, which report sales and
reserves on an after-royalties basis, unless otherw se stated. Canadian
protocol s report sales and reserves on a before-royalties basis. See Note 1
herein. All operating results exclude EnCana's former interest in Syncrude
which was sold in 2003 and is treated as a di scontinued operation.

Al dollar figures are U 'S. dollars unless otherw se not ed.

Al references to 2002 production, sales and financial information in
this news rel ease text and tables for EnCana are presented on a pro form
basis as if the nmerger of PanCanadi an Energy Corporation ("PanCanadi an" or
"PCE") and Al berta Energy Conpany Ltd. ("AEC') had occurred at the beginning
of 2002.

"EnCana del i vered outstanding financial and operating results in 2003 and
built an even stronger asset base fromwhich to deliver top perfornance over
the long haul. W have increased the intrinsic value of each EnCana share by
growing oil and gas sales by an average of 9 percent and increasing proved
reserves by 12 percent. The sale of higher cost non-operated assets, conbined
with the addition of high-quality, long-termgrowh assets such as Cutbank
Ri dge, is evidence of our focus on reducing unit costs, growi ng sales and
i nproving returns," said Gwn Mrgan, EnCana's President & Chief Executive
O ficer.

"Wth our 203 percent production replacenent com ng alnost entirely
through the drill bit, EnCana added 533 million BCE of proved reserves at a
finding, devel opment and acquisition cost of $8.75 per BOE. Qur operating and
adm ni strative costs of $4.11 per BOE are bel ow our 2003 gui dance range and
one of the | owest anong our |arge capitalization independent peers," Morgan
sai d.

Solid fourth quarter earnings and cash flow, oil and NG.s sales up 32

per cent

In the fourth quarter of 2003, EnCana's earnings increased 51 percent
fromthe same period in 2002 to $426 mllion, or $0.91 per common share
di luted. Earnings fromcontinuing operations, excluding gains due to foreign
exchange translation of U S. dollar debt issued in Canada (after tax) and tax
rate changes, increased 32 percent in the fourth quarter of 2003 conpared to
the sanme 2002 period to $316 nillion, or $0.68 per common share diluted
Fourth quarter cash flow i ncreased 34 percent fromthe fourth quarter of 2002
to $1.25 billion, or $2.69 per common share diluted. Fourth quarter oil
natural gas and NGLs sal es averaged 713,900 BOE per day, up 13 percent from
632, 700 BOE per day in the same period in 2002. Natural gas sal es averaged
2.68 billion cubic feet per day. Gas production was up 9 percent after
adj usting for higher levels of withdrawal fromstorage in the fourth quarter
of 2002. Ol and NGs sales in the fourth quarter of 2003 averaged 266, 900
barrels per day, up 32 percent fromthe sane 2002 period. Revenues, net of
royalties, were $2.85 billion, up 35 percent fromthe fourth quarter of 2002.
EnCana drilled 1,517 net wells in the fourth quarter of 2003, conprised of
1,306 devel opment wells and 211 exploration wells.

EnCana confirms 10 percent 2004 organic sales growh target

In 2004, EnCana is forecasting daily sales of between 690,000 and 735, 000
BOE, conprised of sales between 2.7 billion and 2.85 billion cubic feet of gas
per day and 240, 000 and 260, 000 barrels of oil and NG.s per day. Achieving the
m ddl e of these ranges would result in 10 percent sales growth. The conpany
recently increased its oil sales guidance due to strong field performance and
the recent acquisition of additional interests in the Scott and Telford oi
fields in the UK central North Sea. Natural gas sal es gui dance remains the
sanme and accounts for nobdest well freeze-offs in January, sales of non-core
properties and expected shut-ins due to regulatory rulings in the gas over
bi tunmen i ssue in northeast Al berta

"The end of 2003 was nmarked by an early freeze up that enabled us to

advance our drilling progranms, taking 2003 drilling to nore than 5,600 net
wells and giving us a junp on our 2004 program Natural gas sales exited the
year at about 2.7 billion cubic feet per day, near the | ow end of our 2004

gui dance. W have about 1,200 wells, approximately double our nornal



inventory, drilled across western North Anerica that are awaiting tie in. Most
of these wells are in southern Alberta. The tie-in work is planned to occur
foll owing spring break-up when additional rigs and crews fromnorthern regions
are expected to becone available. These well tie-ins, plus substantial field
activity elsewhere in North America, are expected to continue to increase gas
sales growh as we nove through the year," said Randy Eresman, EnCana's Chief
Operating Oficer.

EnCana's proved reserves grow 12 percent in 2003; production replacenent

is 203 percent

On February 10, 2004, EnCana announced that proved reserves increased to
2.36 billion BCE, up 12 percent fromyear-end 2002. This resulted in a 203
percent production replacenent, of which essentially all was organically
generated through a successful drilling programand positive revisions. The
conpany added 478 million BOE of proved reserves internally, 55 nmillion BOE by
acqui sition and divested of 51 million BOE for total additions of 482 mllion
BOE before production. By comodity, EnCana added 1.7 trillion cubic feet of
natural gas reserves and 204 nmillion barrels of crude oil and NGLs reserves.
EnCana' s proved reserves at year-end were 8.4 trillion cubic feet of natura
gas and 957 million barrels of crude oil and NG.s. The conpany's proved
reserve |ife index remained at 10 years. Al of EnCana's proved reserves are
based on reports prepared by independent qualified reserves eval uators using
the fundanental geol ogi cal and engi neering data. The process is supervised by
a committee of independent directors. EnCana believes this is the nost
stringent standard of reserves governance available to the industry, and that
it goes well beyond external reviews or audits of reserves.

"Qur reserve additions, two barrels of oil equivalent for every barre
produced, clearly denonstrate the continuous, reliable drill bit growth
avai l abl e through relatively low risk, repeatable devel opnent drilling on our
huge resource play doni nated asset base. W added 1.7 trillion cubic feet of
North Anmerican gas at a tine when overall industry gas reserves and production
growmth is faltering. W have clearly identifiable captured resource potentia
on our existing |and base which should allow sinilar organic reserves and
production growh for years to cone," Mrgan said.

Fi ndi ng, devel opment and acquisition capita

EnCana i nvested about $4,650 nillion of finding, devel opment and
acqui sition capital, which added 533 m|lion BOE of proved reserves. This
resulted in a finding, devel opnent and acquisition cost of $8.75 per BCE
During 2003, the average exchange rate was $0.716 to one Canadi an doll ar
which is a 12 percent increase fromthe average 2002 rate of $0.637 to one
Canadi an dollar. As a result of the conversion from Canadian to U S. dollars,
approxi mately $350 nmillion was added to EnCana's U S. dollar finding,
devel opnent and acquisition capital conpared to the previous year. Excluding
this estimted appreciation in the Canadi an dollar, EnCana's 2003 finding,
devel opment and acquisition costs woul d be | ower by about $0.65 per BCE and
result in a marginal increase fromthe 2002 cost of about $7.95 per BCE

North Anerican natural gas prices rise in 2003

Nat ural gas prices across North Anerica rebounded over weaker 2002
prices. The average benchmark NYMEX i ndex price in 2003 was $5.39 per thousand
cubic feet, up 67 percent fromthe average price in 2002, driven by | ower
I evel s of natural gas in storage and continued concerns about North American
supply. EnCana's average realized natural gas price, excluding hedging, was
$4. 87 per thousand cubic feet; including hedging it was $4.77 per thousand
cubic feet. This represents an increase of 66 percent over the average pro
forma 2002 price including hedging. In the fourth quarter the average
benchmark NYMEX index price was $4.58 per thousand cubic feet, an increase of
15 percent fromthe fourth quarter of 2002. The conpany's fourth quarter
average realized natural gas price, including hedging, was $4.65 per thousand
cubic feet, up 29 percent conpared to the fourth quarter of 2002

World oil prices strong in 2003; Canadian heavy oil price differentials

w den

World oil prices inproved during 2003 as strong Asian demand, supply
di sruptions in Venezuela and Nigeria, the slowreturn of Iraqgi oil production



and OPEC s production nanagenent, kept crude oil inventories low During the
year, the average benchmark West Texas Internediate (W) crude oil price was
$30.99 per barrel, up 19 percent over 2002. Canadi an and Ecuadorian heavy oi
price differentials w dened during the year primarily in response to the

hi gher WIlT price. In Septenber 2003, the OCP Pipeline began operations and the
shi ppers created a new Ecuadorian crude oil streamcalled NAPO bl end. The NAPO
blend is a heavier crude oil than the Oriente blend. It received a WI
differential that averaged $8.06 per barrel in 2003, conpared to the average

Oriente differential of $5.59 per barrel. In 2003, EnCana's average realized
oil and NG&s price, excluding hedging, was $23.25 per barrel; including
hedging it was $20.71 per barrel. In the fourth quarter, the conpany's average

realized oil and NGs price, excluding hedging, was $22.51 per barrel
i ncluding hedging it was $20.36 per barrel

Ri sk managenent prograns hel p reduce cash flow risk

EnCana's ri sk managenent programis designed to partially nitigate the
volatility associated with commodity prices, exchange rates and interest
rates. Fromtinme to tinme, EnCana will fix prices on future oil and gas sales
to reduce the market risk associated with forecasted cash flows. EnCana has
about 45 percent of projected 2004 gas sales, after royalties, hedged at an
average effective NYMEX price of about $5.24 per thousand cubic feet, based
upon an exchange rate of $0.758 to one Canadi an dollar and a $0.73 per
t housand cubic feet AECO basis for Canadi an conversions. About half of
EnCana's projected 2004 oil sales are hedged with swaps or subject to costless
col lars between $20 and $26 WIl. The detailed risk managerment positions at
Decenber 31, 2003 are presented in Note 12 to the unaudited fourth quarter
Consol i dated Financial Statements. EnCana's financial commodity price and
currency ri sk managenent neasures resulted in revenue being lower in the
fourth quarter by approxinmately $15 nillion, conprised of $53 million of | ower
revenue on oil sales and $38 nillion of higher revenue on gas sales. For the
full year, EnCana's financial comodity and currency risk nmanagenent neasures
resulted in revenue being | ower by approxinmately $297 million, conprised of
$206 million on oil sales and $91 nillion on gas sales.

Consol i dat ed EnCana Hi ghlights

Fi nanci al Highlights
(as at and for
the period ended

Decenber 31)
(US$ millions, Pro
except per (07 07 % f or ma( 3) %
share anounts) 2003 2002 Change 2003 2002 Change
Revenues, net of
royalties 2,850 2,116 + 35 10, 216 6, 967 + 47
Cash flow 1, 254 935 + 34 4, 459 2,664 + 67
Per share
- basic 2.71 1.96 + 38 9.41 5.62 + 67
Per share
- diluted 2.69 1.94 + 39 9.30 5.54 + 68
Net earni ngs 426 282 + 51 2, 360 833 + 183
Per share
- basic(1) 0.92 0.59 + 56 4.98 1.76 + 183
Per share
- diluted 0.91 0. 58 + 57 4.92 1.73 + 184

Earni ngs from
conti nui ng
operati ons,
excl uding foreign



exchange

transl ation of

U S. dollar debt

i ssued i n Canada
(after tax) and tax

rate change gain 316 239 + 32 1,375 697 + 97
Per share
- diluted 0. 68 0.49 + 39 2.87 1.45 + 98
Net capita
i nvest ment 1,381 778 + 78 3,422 3,234 + 6
Total assets 24,110 19,912 + 21
Long-t erm debt 6, 088 5,051 + 21
Shar ehol der s
equity 11, 278 8,718 + 29
Debt-to-capitalization ratio
(adj usted for working capital) 34% 31%
Common shares (mllions)
Qut st andi ng at
Decenber 31 460. 6 478.9 - 3.8 460. 6 478.9 - 3.8
Wi ght ed aver age
(dil uted) 465.9 482. 6 - 3.5 479.7 481.1 - 0.3
Operating Highlights Pro
(for the period (073 07} % forma(3) %
ended Dec. 31) 2003 2002 Change 2003 2002 Change
(After royalties)
Nat ural Gas
(Mvef/d)
Production 2,682 2,467 +9 2,536 2,358 + 8
W t hdr awal
(I'njection) - 117 30 22
Total natural gas
sal es (Mef/d) 2,682 2,584 + 4 2,566 2,380 + 8
G| and NGs
sal es (bbls/d)
North Anerica 174,471 158, 358 + 10 165,895 150, 484 + 10
I nternati onal 92,419 43,686 + 112 56,649 47,119 + 20
Total |iquids
sal es (bbls/d) 266,890 202,044 + 32 222,544 197,603 + 13
Total sales
(BOE/ d) (2) 713,890 632,711 + 13 650,211 594,270 +9
(1) Inmpact of including share options in earnings calcul ations
The conpany has early adopted the Canadi an accounting standard for
st ock- based conpensation as outlined in the Canadian Institute of
Chartered Accountants Handbook section 3870. Following this standard, the

policy has been adopted prospectively, nmeaning prior years have not been
restated. As a result, EnCana recorded conpensati on expense of

$18 million in relation to outstanding share options issued in 2003.
2003 net earnings per common share - basic woul d have been $5.02 per
common share, $0.04 per common share higher, had the conpany not adopted
this standard



(2) Excludes EnCana's share of Syncrude vol umes, which were nil in the
fourth quarter of 2003, conpared to 33,918 barrels per day in the fourth
quarter of 2002. For the year ended 2003, Syncrude vol umes averaged
7,629 barrels per day, conpared to 31,267 barrels per day in 2002
(3) Important Notice: Readers are cautioned that conparisons to 2002
full year results are based on 2002 pro forna cal cul ati ons and these pro
forma results may not reflect all adjustnents and reconciliations that
may be required under Canadi an generally accepted accounting principles.
These pro forna results may not be indicative of the results that
actual ly woul d have occurred or of the results that may be obtained in
the future. Also, certain information provided for prior years has been
reclassified to conformto the presentati on adopted in 2003

Natural gas, oil and NGLs prices US$ and U S. protocols

2003 Prices Pro
o7} 07} % f or ma( 3) %
2003 2002 Change 2003 2002 Change

Nat ural Gas (US$/ Mef)
I ncl udi ng hedgi ng

Canada 4.66 3.54 + 32 4.74 2.83 + 67

U S. 4,58 3.82 + 20 4.90 3.12 + 57
Excl udi ng hedgi ng

Canada 4.41 3.60 + 23 4.87 2.78 + 75

u. S 4.71 3.48 + 35 4.88 2.86 + 71

Total North Anerican

gas (US$/ Mef)
I ncl udi ng hedgi ng 4.65 3. 60 + 29 4. 77 2.88 + 66
Excl udi ng hedgi ng 4.49 3.58 + 25 4.87 2.80 + 74

G| and NGs (US$/ bbl)
I ncl udi ng hedgi ng
North Anerican oi

Li ght/ medi um 21.79 23.48 -7 22.54 21. 47 + 5

Heavy 14. 62 16. 54 - 12 15. 70 16. 85 -7
I nternational oi

Ecuador 23.57 24.02 -2 24.21 21.24 + 14

U. K. 27.05 25.73 +5 28.11 24.70 + 14
Natural gas |iquids 25.77 23.06 + 12 25.33 19. 42 + 30
Excl udi ng hedgi ng
North Anerican oi

Li ght/ medi um 25.53 24. 39 + 5 26.61 22.28 + 19

Heavy 18. 43 17. 38 + 6 19.61 17. 35 + 13
I nternational oi

Ecuador 23.57 24.02 -2 24.21 21.24 + 14

U. K. 27.05 25.73 +5 28.11 24.76 + 14
Nat ural gas |iquids 25. 77 23.06 + 12 25. 33 19.42 + 30
Total oil and

NGLs (US$/ bbl)
I ncl udi ng hedgi ng 20. 36 20. 94 -3 20.71 19.71 +5
Excl udi ng hedgi ng 22.51 21.51 +5 23. 25 20. 13 + 15

Canadi an protocol reporting

During the transition period over year-end 2003, when EnCana changed from
reporting in Canadian dollars and before-royalty reserves and production
protocols to U.S. dollars and after-royalty reserves and production protocols,



EnCana is providing its sales highlights table in both formats.
be entirely in U S, dollars and protocols.

annual report wll

EnCana' s 2003

Consol i dated EnCana Highlights

Fi nancial Highlights
(as at and for

the period ended
Decenber 31)
(C$ millions,

except per

share amounts)

4
2003

o
2002

Revenues, net of
royal ties and
production and
m neral taxes

Cash fl ow

Per share
- basic

Per share
- diluted

Net earni ngs
Per share
- basic(4)
Per share
- diluted

Ear ni ngs from
conti nui ng
operati ons,
excluding foreign
exchange
transl ation of
U S. dollar debt
i ssued in Canada
(after tax) and
tax rate
change gain

Per share
- diluted

Net capita
i nvest ment

Total assets

Long-term debt

Shar ehol ders' equity

Debt-to-capitalization ratio
(adjusted for working capital)

410
0.89

1, 827

372
0.77

1,223

Operating Highlights
(for the period
ended Dec. 31)

4
2003

4
2002

(Before royal ties)
Natural Gas (Mvef/d)
Producti on
W t hdr awal

3, 120

2,888

+ 8

Pro
forma(3) %
2003 2002 Change
14,052 10, 747 + 31
6, 262 4,187 + 50
13.21 8. 84 + 49
13. 05 8.70 + 50
3,274 1, 305 + 151
6.91 2.75 + 151
6. 83 2.71 + 152
1,934 1, 086 + 78
4.03 2.26 + 78
4,615 5,074 -9
31,157 31,452 -1
7, 866 7,978 -1
14,575 13,771 + 6
34% 31%
Pro
forma(3) %
2003 2002 Change
2,970 2,730 +9



(I'njection) - 149 35 28

Total natural gas

sal es (Mvef/d) 3,120 3,037 + 3 3, 005 2,758 +9
G| and NGs

sal es (bbls/d)

North Anerica 195,129 179, 067 + 9 187,196 169,722 + 10
I nternational 118,705 57,720 + 106 72,651 61,609 + 18

Total l|iquids
sal es (bbls/d) 313,834 236, 787 + 33 259,847 231,331 + 12

Total sales
(BOE/ d) (5) 833,834 742,954 + 12 760,680 690, 998 + 10

(4) lImpact of including share options in earnings calcul ations
The conpany has early adopted the Canadi an accounting standard for
st ock-based conpensation as outlined in the Canadian Institute of
Chartered Accountants Handbook section 3870. Follow ng this standard, the
policy has been adopted prospectively, nmeaning prior years have not been
restated. As a result, EnCana recorded conpensation expense of

C$24 mllion in relation to outstanding share options issued in 2003
2003 net earnings per conmon share - basic would have been C$6. 96 per
common share, C$0.05 per common share higher, had the conpany not adopted
this standard
(5) Excludes EnCana's share of Syncrude vol unmes, which were nil in the
fourth quarter of 2003, conpared to 34,261 barrels per day in the fourth
quarter of 2002. For the year ended 2003, Syncrude vol umes averaged
7,697 barrels per day, conpared to 31,556 barrels per day in 2002

Natural gas, oil and NGLs prices Canadian $ and Canadi an protocol s

2003 Prices Pro
o7} (073 % f or ma( 3) %
2003 2002 Change 2003 2002 Change

Natural Gas (C$/Mf)
I ncl udi ng hedgi ng

Canada 5. 54 5.09 +9 6.16 4.05 + 52
usS. 5.41 5.16 +5 6.32 4.12 + 53
Excl udi ng hedgi ng
Canada 5.25 5.17 + 2 6.34 3.98 + 59
u. S 5. 54 4.74 + 17 6. 28 3.79 + 66
Total North Anmerican
gas (C$/ M)
I ncl udi ng hedgi ng 5.51 5.11 + 8 6.19 4.07 + 52
Excl udi ng hedgi ng 5.33 5.08 +5 6. 32 3.96 + 60
G| and NG.s (C$/bbl)
I ncl udi ng hedgi ng
North Anerican oi
Li ght/ nmedi um 27.37 35.10 - 22 30. 12 32.40 -7
Heavy 17. 69 24.63 - 28 20.79 25.34 - 18
I nternational oi
Ecuador 28.16 35.38 - 20 31.13 31.30 -1
U K. 33.36 37.99 - 12 36.50 36.14 +1



Natural gas liquids 33.83 36. 15 - 6 35.49 30. 44 + 17
Excl udi ng hedgi ng
North Anerican oi

Li ght/ medi um 31.84 36. 36 - 12 35.33 33.53 +5

Heavy 22.21 25.81 - 14 25.74 26.04 -1
I nternational oi

Ecuador 28.16 35.38 - 20 31.13 31.30 -1

U. K. 33.36 37.99 - 12 36.50 36. 23 +1
Natural gas |iquids 33. 83 36. 15 - 6 35. 49 30. 44 + 17
Total oil and

NGLs (C$/bbl)
I ncl udi ng hedgi ng 25. 20 31.57 - 20 27. 65 29.70 -7
Excl udi ng hedgi ng 27. 60 32.33 - 15 30.73 30. 26 + 2

Quarterly dividend increased 33 percent to US$0.10 per share

EnCana's board of directors has declared a quarterly dividend of $0.10
per share payable on March 31, 2004 to common sharehol ders of record as of
March 15, 2004. This is a 33 percent increase in the dividend based on current
exchange rates. The previous quarterly dividend was C$0. 10 per common share.

Nor mal Course |ssuer Bid purchases

In Cctober 2003, EnCana received approval fromthe Toronto Stock Exchange
to purchase, for cancellation, common shares under a Normal Course |ssuer Bid.
Under the bid, EnCana is entitled to purchase for cancellation up to
23.2 mllion of its commopn shares over a 12-nonth period endi ng Cctober 21
2004. In 2003, conbined purchases under the current bid and a previous bid
were 23.8 mllion shares at an average price of C$49.65 per share. These
purchases nmore than offset the approximately 5.5 million shares issued in 2003
as a result of the exercise of share purchase options. In 2004, EnCana has
purchased for cancellation 2.5 mllion of its shares at an average price of
C$54. 52 per share under its current Normal Course |ssuer Bid, approximtely
equal to share option exercises

Coupon Reset Subordinated Term Securities to be redeened

On February 4, 2004, the conmpany announced that it intends to redeem on
March 23, 2004 all of its Coupon Reset Subordinated Term Securities, Series A
(Term Securities), which have an aggregate principal anount of C$125, 625, 000.
The redenption price of the Term Securities is the principal anount thereof
plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redenpti on date.

Fi nancial strength

EnCana nmintained its strong bal ance sheet in 2003. At Decenber 31, 2003,
the conmpany's net debt-to-capitalization ratio was 34:66. EnCana's net
debt-to-EBITDA nultiple, on a trailing 12-nonth basis, was 1.3 tines.

On Cctober 2, 2003, EnCana conpleted a public offering in the United
States of $500 million of 4.75% Notes due Cctober 15, 2013. The net proceeds
of the offering have been used to repay existing floating-rate bank and
comerci al paper indebtedness. As at Decenber 31, 2003, approximtely 52
percent of EnCana's outstanding debt was in U S. dollars and 65 percent of
total debt was long-termfixed rate. EnCana nmintains strong investment grade
credit ratings fromthree rating services: A(low) by Dom nion Bond Rating
Service Limted; Baal by Mody's |Investors Service and A- by Standard and
Poor's Ratings Services. At Decenber 31, 2003, the conpany also had a $3.1
billion credit facility with a syndicate of major banks and | ending
institutions, of which nore than $1.3 billion was unutilized.

EnCana generated 2003 cash flow of $4,459 mllion; of that amount
approximately $1,900 nmllion was reinvested to maintain production at previous
levels, resulting in free cash flow of $2,559 million available for dividends,
share purchases and reinvestnment in growh opportunities. Core capita
i nvestment was $4,502 million, $1,319 mllion of which was invested in the



fourth quarter. Asset and corporate acquisitions in the year were $820 million
and proceeds from asset and corporate dispositions were $2,285 mllion

i ncluding the assunption of $385 million of debt by a purchaser, resulting in
net capital investnent of $3,037 mllion

EnCana 2003 capital investnent

Upstream (US$ million)
O fset production declines 1, 900
2003 and part of 2004 growth 1, 500
Expl oration and | ong-term devel opnment 552
Cut bank Ri dge | and purchase 270

Upst ream t ot al 4,222

M dstream marketing and corporate 280
Core capital total 4,502

G her
Leased equi pnent purchases 262
M nor corporate acquisitions 207
Upstream asset acqui sitions 351

Gt her total 820

Di vestitures

Express and Col d Lake pipelines(*) (1, 024)
Syncrude (946)
Upstream mi nor properties (301)
M nor corporate divestitures (14)
Di vestitures total (2, 285)

Net capital investnent 3,037

(*) Net proceeds were $1,024 million less $385 nillion of debt, which was

assunmed by the purchaser, resulting in net cash proceeds of $639 mllion

Cash taxes

During the fourth quarter of 2003, EnCana recognized a current incone tax
recovery of $73 million resulting in a cunulative incone tax recovery of
$56 million for the year. The fourth quarter recovery relates principally to a
shift of approximately $90 million of previously anticipated 2003 current
Canadi an i ncome tax expense to 2004.

Operational highlights

Strong sales growth, international achievenents and strategic

refinement in 2003

EnCana's 2003 upstream operations were nmarked by continued strong growth
in daily sales and year-over-year proved reserves additions, plus some
significant strategic devel opnents. Sale of the conpany's interest in
Syncrude, plus the recent divestiture of its interest in Petrovera Resources,
narrowed the conpany's Canadi an oil focus towards devel oping its | ow cost,
100 percent owned and operated heavy oil reserves, primarily through steam
assisted gravity drainage (SAGD) projects at Foster Creek and Christina Lake,
its Pelican Lake water flood project, all in northeast Alberta and its heavy
oi |l property at Suffield in southern Alberta. In the fourth quarter SAGD



production reached nore than 35,000 barrels per day followi ng the conpletion
of the successful expansion of the Foster Creek project. Pelican Lake
production averaged 16,000 barrels of oil per day in 2003 as a result of a
successful water flood and Suffield production averaged 27,000 barrels per day
in 2003, an 18 percent increase from 2002 |evels. EnCana's other major oi
devel opnent this year was the conpletion and opening of the OCP Pipeline in
Ecuador, a five-year project that enabled EnCana to double its production to
nore than 70,000 barrels of oil per day in the fourth quarter. In the UK
central North Sea, the acquisition of interests in the Scott and Telford
fields from Anerada Hess and Shell has brought current production to about
21,000 BCOE per day. Devel oprment of the Buzzard oil field is progressing as
pl anned follow ng the receipt of regulatory approval. First oil from Buzzard
is expected in |ate 2006

In natural gas, EnCana achieved strong growh fromits prolific resource
plays in the U S Rockies, acquired a new, high potential resource play at
Cutbank Ridge in British Colunbia and extended shal | ow gas devel opnment in
southern Al berta to include comrercial production from coal bed nmet hane (CBM.
In 2003, the conpany drilled 5,632 net wells, about 13 percent nore than
forecast, which included 5,016 devel opnment wells and 616 exploration wells.
EnCana currently has about 25 rigs running in the U S. Rockies and about 100
rigs across Western Canada

North Anerica

U S. A region grows 2003 natural gas production by 49 percent

U S. A production averaged 588 nillion cubic feet in 2003, up 49 percent
frompro forna 2002. Fourth quarter production averaged 654 mllion cubic feet
per day, up 27 percent fromthe sane period in 2002. Current U S.A production
is averaging 675 mllion cubic feet per day. In order to help nmitigate pricing
risk due to gas transportation constraints out of the U S. Rockies, EnCana has
fixed the price differential between NYMEX and the Rocki es on an average of
645 mllion cubic feet per day of forecast gas sales for 2004 through 2007 at
an average basis of $0.52 per thousand cubic feet.

"We've nmade strong progress during 2003 devel opi ng our two core
properties, Jonah in Wom ng and Manm Creek in Col orado, where production has
i ncreased approximately 50 percent in the past year. In 2004, we | ook forward
to the conpletion of the regulatory review of our infill drilling plans at
Jonah, plus advancing the devel opment of pronising new resource plays in
Col orado and Texas," said Roger Biemans, President of EnCana's U S. A region

Continued drilling success at Greater Sierra

EnCana ranped up production at the Greater Sierra resource play in 2003
by drilling 207 net wells in the area. Greater Sierra production exited 2003
at about 215 mllion cubic feet per day. Favourable changes in the B.C
government's royalty regime for summer drilling and the province' s commtnent
to inprove road infrastructure, conbined with early winter drilling conditions
inthe fourth quarter, enabled EnCana to step up its devel opnent at G eater
Sierra. Construction of EnCana's new Ekwan Pipeline started in Decenber. This
80 kilonmetre link to the Alberta gas transm ssion system has a pl anned
capacity of nmore than 400 million cubic feet per day. Wth start-up pl anned
during the second quarter of 2004, the Ekwan Pipeline is expected to
facilitate continued sales growh from northeast B.C., where the conpany
currently has about 32 rigs drilling this winter

EnCana plans to drill 300 coal bed nethane wells in 2004

In 2003, the conpany drilled about 270 CBM wel | s; about half are on
production. CBM production exited the year at about 10 million cubic feet per
day. EnCana is expandi ng CBM devel opment on its 700,000 acres of 100 percent
owned royalty-free lands in southern Al berta. EnCana expects to dril
approxi mately 300 wells in 2004, taking production to about 30 million cubic
feet per day by year-end 2004. Over the next five years, EnCana expects to
i ncrease natural gas production fromcoal seams to nore than 200 million cubic
feet per day.

Col d January weather and regulatory ruling trimgas production

Extrenely cold weather across Western Canada in January 2004 caused sone



EnCana gas wells to freeze, resulting in the shut in, on average, of about 100
mllion cubic feet of daily gas production during January. In addition, the
Al berta Energy and Utilities Board recently ordered sonme additional shut-ins
of certain gas wells located in areas of northeast Al berta where bitumen is
al so produced from deeper geol ogi cal formations. In Septenber 2003, the
regul ator shut in about 10 nmillion cubic feet of EnCana's daily gas
production. The nost recent ruling could take that total to about 20 million
cubic feet per day. The shut-in rulings are subject to additional AEUB
hearings in the weeks ahead that will determne their finality. Al so, about
15 million cubic feet per day of non-core Canadi an gas production has been
sold so far in 2004. These gas production reductions have been accounted for
in the company's 2004 sal es forecast range.

Shar peni ng heavy oil focus - sale of 53.3 percent interest in Petrovera

On February 18, 2004, EnCana sold its 53.3 percent interest in Petrovera
Resources for approxinmately $285 million, before working capital adjustnents.
In 2003, EnCana's share of Petrovera's production represented about 20,000 BCE
per day. This divestiture is consistent with EnCana's strategy to have high
working interest, operated assets where it is able to apply core conpetencies
and manage operating costs.

New pl an bei ng devel oped for Deep Panuke

EnCana has initiated work on a new plan for a potential offshore
devel opment at Deep Panuke. Two successful exploration wells near the Deep
Panuke natural gas field - Margaree and Marcoh, have increased the conpany's
confidence in the commercial potential of this discovery |ocated about 250
kil onetres southeast of Halifax, Nova Scotia. G ven the nunerous changes at
Deep Panuke, the original devel opnent plan was no | onger appropriate.
Consequently, on Decenber 3, 2003, EnCana w thdrew the original Deep Panuke
devel opnent applications filed with the Nati onal Energy Board and the Canada-
Nova Scotia O fshore Petrol eum Board in March 2002.

I nt er nat i onal

International sales up 113 percent in the fourth quarter

Sal es from EnCana's international operations averaged 95,800 BOE per day
inthe fourth quarter, up 113 percent from sal es of about 45,000 BOE per day
in the same period |ast year. This doubling of sales results fromthe opening
of the OCP Pipeline in Ecuador in early Septenber 2003 and i ncreased ownership
in the Scott and Telford fields in the UK central North Sea.

Ecuador production reaches full stride

EnCana has completed its first full quarter of unrestrained production
fromits Ecuador oil fields, selling 77,400 barrels of oil per day in the
fourth quarter of 2003, up 115 percent fromthe sane period in 2002. For the
full year, Ecuador sal es reached about 46,500 barrels per day, up 27 percent
conpared to pro forma 2002 sales. The mgjority of EnCana's Ecuador production
growth in 2003 was from EnCana' s 100 percent owned Tarapoa bl ock and the
company's 40 percent non-operated interest in Block 15. In 2004, EnCana is
focused on achi eving operating cost efficiencies in all Ecuador operations and
exami ni ng additional exploration opportunities on its expanded base of nore
t han 800, 000 acres of net undevel oped | and.

Buzzard field devel opnent plan receives approva

On Novenber 27, 2003, the U K Departnment of Trade and I ndustry granted
regul atory approval of EnCana's devel opment plan for the North Sea's Buzzard
oil field. Production fromthe field is expected to start in |ate 2006
reaching a pl ateau of about 180,000 barrels of oil per day in 2007. The $2
bill'ion Buzzard devel opment will consist of three bridge-Ilinked stee
platforns supporting facilities for drilling, production, and utilities and
accommodati on respectively. The facilities include two subsea water injection
mani f ol ds | ocat ed about two kilometres fromthe platform The crude oil is
expected to be transported to the nainland via a pipeline tie-in to the nearby
Forties Pipeline System The natural gas is expected to flow to narket via the
Frigg Pipeline System Buzzard is |located in about 100 netres of water,
approximately 100 kil onetres northeast of Aberdeen, Scotland and about 55
kilonetres fromthe coast at Peterhead. EnCana is the operator of Buzzard



hol di ng approximately 43 percent of the field, which is expected to produce
about 75,000 barrels per day of light, royalty-free oil net to EnCana once the
field reaches pl ateau |evel

EnCana increased interests in Scott & Telford fields and takes over

operat orship

EnCana has nore than doubled its ownership of the Scott and Telford
oilfields in the UK central North Sea. In Cctober 2003, EnCana acquired an
addi tional 14 percent interest in the Scott and Telford fields and
subsequent |y took over operatorship. U K sales averaged 18,400 BCE per day in
the fourth quarter, an increase of 102 percent over the fourth quarter of
2002. In early 2004, EnCana closed a second transaction, increasing its
interests to 41 percent of Scott and 54.3 percent of Telford. EnCana is
focusing its efforts on reducing the per-unit operating costs at Scott-Telford
and accunul ati ng substantial operating experience that it intends to apply in
the devel opnent and daily operations of the Buzzard project.

M dstream & Marketing

EnCana's M dstream & Marketing division achieved $53 nillion of operating
cash flow in 2003, which was within the conpany's 2003 revi sed gui dance range
of $48 million to $55 million. Lower than expected seasonal price
differentials during nuch of the year resulted in |lower prices bid for storage
capacity and reduced opportunities for storage optimzation as conpared to
previ ous years.

Expansi on of independent gas storage in Alberta and California

In 2003, EnCana conpl eted construction of its Countess gas storage
facility and injected 11 billion cubic feet of gas over the year. Future
expansi on plans at Countess are expected to take capacity to 30 billion cubic
feet in the summer of 2004 and 40 billion cubic feet in 2005, when nmaxi mum
withdrawal capability is expected to reach 1.2 billion cubic feet per day.
Compl etion of a 10 billion cubic feet expansion of the WId Goose facility in
northern California is expected in April 2004, bringing the total working gas
capacity to 24 billion cubic feet. The expansion is expected to nore than
double the facility's withdrawal capability to 480 nillion cubic feet per day
and expand daily injection capability from80 nmillion to 450 mllion cubic
feet per day. Wth the conpany's recently expanded storage network, plus other
proj ects underway or in planning, EnCana expects to fortify its position as a
North Anmerican | eader in independent gas storage

Expansi on of U.S. Rockies gas transmi ssion capacity planned

Entrega Gas Pipeline Inc., an affiliate of EnCana G| & Gas (USA) Inc.,
plans to file a letter with the U S. Federal Energy Regul atory Conm ssion
outlining prelimnary plans to build a natural gas pipeline from northwest
Col orado to the Cheyenne gas trading hub in northeast Colorado. Entrega is
devel oping this proposed pipeline based on the industry's growmh forecast for
gas production and the need to expand gas transportation capacity fromthe
U S. Rockies to major American markets. The Entrega Pipeline, with an expected
initial capacity of 1.3 billion cubic feet per day, is planned to begin
service in 2005. The project is subject to approval by the EnCana board of
directors and regul atory approval by federal and state agencies. The conpany
plans to hold an open season seeking shippers to contract for capacity on the
proposed Entrega Pipeline

FI NANCI AL | NFORVATI ON
NOTE: All financial information in this news release reflects actua
results, except for the conpany's 2002 pro forma twel ve-nonth financia
results, which reflect the results of PanCanadi an and AEC as if they had
nerged at the beginning of 2002. The actual statements for the twelve
nont hs of 2002 represent PanCanadi an results al one during the first
quarter of 2002 as the nerger did not occur until the beginning of
April 2002
This news rel ease and EnCana's suppl emental information, including
suppl ement al Canadi an dol | ar and protocol infornation, are posted on the



conpany's Wb site: ww. encana.com
Updat ed gui dance
EnCana has posted an updated gui dance docunent on its Wb site.

CONFERENCE CALL TODAY
EnCana Corporation will host a conference call today, Thursday,
February 26, 2004 starting at 9 a.m, Muntain Tine (11 a.m Eastern
Time), to discuss EnCana's fourth quarter and year-end 2003 financia
and operating results.
To participate, please dial (719) 457-2641 approxi mately 10 mi nutes prior
to the conference call. An archived recording of the call wll be
avail abl e from approximately 5 p.m on February 26, 2004 until mnidnight
March 2, 2004 by dialing (888) 203-1112 or (719) 457-0820 and entering
pass code 759990.
A live audio Wb cast of the conference call will also be available via
EnCana's Wb site, www. encana.com under Investor Relations. The Wb cast
will be archived for approximately 90 days.

NOTE 1. EnCana financial results in U S dollars and operating results
according to U. S. protocols
Starting with year-end 2003, EnCana is reporting its financial results in
U S dollars and its reserves and production according to U.S. protocols
in order to facilitate a nore direct conparison to other North American
upstreamoil and natural gas exploration and devel opment conpani es.
Reserves and production are reported on an after-royalties basis. There
is no change to the physical volunes produced and sold or to the actua
reserves as a result of adopting U S. protocols. However, readers should
note that the change results in a general |owering of reported nunbers
for EnCana's sal es volumes and inpacts the percentage changes year over
year. For exanpl e, under previous Canadian protocols, if EnCana produced
and sold 100 barrels of oil at the wellhead, it reported sales of 100
barrels. Under the new U S. protocol, royalties paid to the Crown, state
or mneral rights owners are deducted before sales vol umes are reported
For exanple, under U S. protocols, if EnCana produced and sold 100
barrels and the oil was subject to a 20 percent royalty, EnCana woul d
report sales of 80 barrels of oil.
NOTE 2: Non- GAAP neasur es
This press rel ease contains references to cash flow, free cash flow,
EBI TDA (earnings before interest, incone taxes, depreciation, depletion
and anortization) and earnings from continuing operations, excluding
gains fromforeign exchange translation of U S. dollar denom nated debt
i ssued in Canada (after tax) and tax rate changes, and the rel ated basic
and diluted per common share ampunts as applicable, which are not
nmeasures that have any standardi zed nmeani ng prescribed by Canadi an GAAP
and are consi dered non- GAAP neasures. Therefore, these neasures may not
be comparable to simlar neasures presented by other issuers. These
neasures have been described and presented in this press release in order
to provide sharehol ders and potential investors with additiona
information regarding EnCana's liquidity and its ability to generate
funds to finance its operations.
EnCana Cor poration
Wth an enterprise value of approximately $25 billion, EnCana is one of
the worl d's | eading i ndependent oil and gas conpanies and North America's
| argest independent natural gas producer and gas storage operator. Ninety
percent of the conpany's assets are in four key North American growth
platfornms. EnCana is the |argest producer and |andhol der in Western Canada and
is a key player in Canada's energing of fshore East Coast basins. Through its
U S. subsidiaries, EnCana is one of the |largest gas explorers and producers in


http://www.encana.com/
http://www.encana.com/

the Rocky Mountain states and has a strong position in the deepwater Qulf of
Mexi co. International subsidiaries operate two key high potentia

international growmh platforns: Ecuador, where it is the largest private
sector oil producer, and the U K central North Sea, where it is the operator
of a large oil discovery. EnCana and its subsidiaries also conduct high upside
potential new ventures exploration in other parts of the world. EnCana is
driven to be the industry's high performance benchnark in production cost,
per-share growth and val ue creation for sharehol ders. EnCana common shares
trade on the Toronto and New York stock exchanges under the synbol ECA.

ADVI SORY REGARDI NG RESERVES DATA AND OTHER O L AND GAS | NFORMATI ON - The
reserves and other oil and gas information contained in this news rel ease has
been prepared in accordance with U S. disclosure standards, in reliance on an
exenmption fromthe Canadi an di scl osure standards granted to EnCana by Canadi an
securities regulatory authorities. Such infornation may differ fromthe
corresponding information prepared in accordance wi th Canadi an di scl osure
standards under National Instrument 51-101 (NI 51-101). The reserves
quantities disclosed in this news rel ease represent net proved reserves
calculated on a constant price basis using the standards contained in
U S. Securities and Exchange Conmi ssion Regulation S-X and FAS 69.

The prinmary differences between the U S. requirenents and the NI 51-101
requirenments are that (i) the U S. standards require disclosure only of proved
reserves, whereas NI 51-101 requires disclosure of proved and probabl e
reserves, and (ii) the U S. standards require that the reserves and rel ated
future net revenue be estinated under existing econom c and operating
conditions, i.e., prices and costs as of the date the estimate is made,
whereas NI 51-101 requires disclosure of proved reserves and the rel ated
future net revenue estimted using constant prices and costs as at the | ast
day of the financial year, and of proved and probable reserves and rel ated
future net revenue using forecast prices and costs. The definitions of proved
reserves also differ, but according to the Canadian G| and Gas Eval uation
Handbook (the reference source for the definition of proved reserves under
NI 51-101) differences in the estinmated proved reserve quantities based on
constant prices should not be material. EnCana concurs with this assessnent.

The finding, devel opment and acquisition costs per BOE in this press
rel ease have been cal cul ated by dividing total capital expended on finding,
devel opnent and acquisition activities by additions to proved reserves, bhefore
di vestitures, which are the sumof revisions, extensions & discoveries and
acqui sitions. This calculation is comonly used in the U S. EnCana's average
findi ng, devel opnent and acquisition cost per BCE for its three nost recent
financial years was $8.35 (conbining the results of PanCanadi an and AEC for
periods prior to the nerger).

In this news release, certain natural gas volumes have been converted to
BOE on the basis of six thousand cubic feet (Mf) to one barrel (bbl). BOE may
be m sleading, particularly if used in isolation. A BOE conversion ratio of
6Mef: 1bbl is based on an energy equival ency conversion nethod prinmarily
applicable at the burner tip and does not represent equival ency at the well
head.

ADVI SORY REGARDI NG FORWARD- LOOKI NG STATEMENTS - In the interests of
provi di ng EnCana sharehol ders and potential investors with infornmation
regardi ng EnCana, including nanagenent's assessnent of EnCana's and its
subsidiaries' future plans and operations, certain statenents contained in
this news release are forward-|ooking statements within the neaning of the
"safe harbour"” provisions of the United States Private Securities Litigation
Ref orm Act of 1995. Forward-|ooking statements in this news rel ease include,
but are not limted to: future econom c performance (including per share
growth); anticipated life of proved reserves; anticipated success of resource
pl ays; potential success of such projects as SAGD, Ecuador, Deep Panuke
Buzzard, Cutbank Ridge, WId Goose, Countess and Entrega; antici pated
capacities of the WIld Goose and Countess storage facilities; anticipated
conpl etion dates for the expansions at WIld Goose and Countess; the
anticipated conpletion, timng and capacity of the Entrega Pipeline; the
anticipated production of oil fromBuzzard in 2006 and 2007; antici pated



| eadership in North America for independent gas storage; estinmated recycle
rati os; potential demand for gas; anticipated production in 2004 and beyond;
antici pated devel opment of undevel oped reserves over the next three years;
anticipated drilling; potential capital expenditures and investnent;
anticipated conpletion and capacity of the Ekwan Pipeline; anticipated CBM
devel opnment in 2004 and beyond; potential oil and gas sales in 2004 and
beyond, anticipated costs; potential risks associated with drilling and
references to potential exploration. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on forward-1ooking statements, as there can be no assurance that the
pl ans, intentions or expectations upon which they are based will occur. By
their nature, forward-1ooking statenents involve numerous assunptions, known
and unknown risks and uncertainties, both general and specific, that
contribute to the possibility that the predictions, forecasts, projections and
other forward-|ooking statenents will not occur, which nay cause the company's
actual performance and financial results in future periods to differ
materially fromany estinmates or projections of future performance or results
expressed or inplied by such forward-1ooking statenents. These risks and
uncertainties include, among other things: volatility of oil and gas prices;
fluctuations in currency and interest rates; product supply and demand; narket
conpetition; risks inherent in the conpany's narketing operations, including
credit risks; inmprecision of reserves estimates and estinates of recoverable
quantities of oil, natural gas and liquids fromresource plays and ot her
sources not currently classified as proved or probable reserves; the conpany's
ability to replace and expand oil and gas reserves; its ability to generate
sufficient cash flow fromoperations to meet its current and future
obligations; its ability to access external sources of debt and equity
capital; the timng and the costs of well and pipeline construction; the
conpany's ability to secure adequate product transportation; changes in
envi ronnmental and other regulations; political and econom c conditions in the
countries in which the conpany operates, including Ecuador; the risk of war,
hostilities, civil insurrection and instability affecting countries in which
the conmpany operates and terrorist threats; risks associated with existing and
potential future lawsuits and regul atory actions nmade agai nst the conpany; the
risk that the anticipated synergies to be realized by the nerger of AEC and
PCE will not be realized; costs relating to the nmerger of AEC and PCE being
hi gher than anticipated and other risks and uncertainties described fromtinme
totime in the reports and filings made with securities regulatory authorities
by EnCana. Although EnCana believes that the expectations represented by such
forward-1ooking statements are reasonable, there can be no assurance that such
expectations will prove to be correct. Readers are cautioned that the
foregoing list of inportant factors is not exhaustive.
Furthernore, the forward-|ooking statenents contained in this news
rel ease are made as of the date of this news rel ease, and EnCana does not
undertake any obligation to update publicly or to revise any of the included
forward-|ooking statenments, whether as a result of new information, future
events or otherw se. The forward-1ooking statements contained in this news
rel ease are expressly qualified by this cautionary statenent.
InterimConsolidated Financial Statenents
(unaudi t ed)
For the period ended Decenber 31, 2003
EnCana Cor poration
U. S. DOLLARS
Prepared in US$
I nteri mReport
For the period ended Decenber 31, 2003
EnCana Cor poration
CONSOLI DATED STATEMENT OF EARNI NGS
Decenber 31
Three Mont hs Ended Year Ended
(unaudited) (US$ millions,  =--cmmmmmm e
except per share anobunts) 2003 2002 2003 2002



(restated (restated
- Note 2) - Note 2)
REVENUES,
NET OF ROYALTI ES (Note 4) $ 2,850 $ 2,116 $ 10,216 $ 6,276

EXPENSES (Note 4)
Production and
m neral taxes 58 41 189 119
Transportation
and selling 170 121 545 364
Operating 337 258 1, 297 813
Pur chased product 1, 049 720 3, 455 2,200

Depr eci ati on,
depl eti on and

anortization 725 452 2,222 1,304
Admi nistrative 52 48 173 119
Interest, net 85 119 287 290
Accretion of asset

retirenent

obl i gation (Note 9) 4 4 19 13
For ei gn exchange

(gain) loss (Note 6) (165) 3 (601) (14)
St ock- based

conpensati on (Note 2) 6 - 18 -
Gai n on corporate

di sposition - (33) - (33)

2,321 1,733 7,604 5,175

NET EARNI NGS BEFORE

| NCOVE TAX 529 383 2,612 1,101
I ncome tax
expense (Note 7) 103 135 445 366
NET EARNI NGS FROM
CONTI NUI NG OPERATI ONS 426 248 2,167 735
NET EARNI NGS FROM
DI SCONTI NUED
OPERATI ONS (Note 5) - 34 193 77
NET EARNI NGS $ 426 $ 282 $ 2,360 % 812

NET EARNI NGS FROM

CONTI NUI NG OPERATI ONS

PER COWON SHARE (Note 11)
Basi ¢ $ 0.92 $ 0.52 $ 4.57 % 1.76
Di | ut ed $ 0.91 % 0.51 $ 4,52 $ 1.74

NET EARNI NGS PER

COVMON SHARE (Note 11)
Basi ¢ $  0.92 $ 0.5 $ 4.98 $ 1.94
Di | ut ed $ 0.91 $ 0.58 $ 4.92 $  1.92



RETAI NED EARNI NGS, BEG NNI NG OF YEAR
As previously reported

Retroactive adjustnent for changes
in accounting policies

(restated
- Note 2)

$ 2,787

As restated
Net Earni ngs
Di vi dends on Common Shar es
Charges for Normal Course |ssuer Bid

See acconpanyi ng Notes to Consolidated Financia

EnCana Cor poration
CONSCOLI DATED BALANCE SHEET

(unaudited) (US$ millions)

St at enent s.

As at
Decenber
31, 2003

As at
Decenber
31, 2002

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equival ents

Accounts recei vabl e and accrued revenues

[ nventories
Assets of discontinued operations

$ 148

(restated
- Note 2)

$ 116
1,258
281

Property, Plant and Equi prent, net
I nvestnents and Ot her Assets
Goodwi | |

LI ABI LI TIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUI TY
Current Liabilities

Account s payabl e and

accrued liabilities

I ncome tax payable

Current portion of |ong-term debt
Liabilities of discontinued
operations

Long- Ter m Debt

Qo her Liabilities

Asset Retirement Cbligation
Future Income Taxes

Shar ehol ders' Equity
Share capita
Share options, net
Paid in surplus
Ret ai ned ear ni ngs

(Note 10)

Foreign currency transl ation adjustnent



See acconpanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statenents.
EnCana Cor poration
CONSOLI DATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOAS

Decenber 31
Three Mont hs Ended Year Ended
(unaudited) (US$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
(restated (restated
- Note 2) - Note 2)
OPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES
Net earnings from
conti nui ng operations $ 426 % 248 $ 2,167 $ 735
Depreci ation, depletion
and anortization 725 452 2,222 1, 304
Future incone
t axes (Note 7) 176 242 501 404
Unreal i zed foreign
exchange (gain) (141) (8) (545) (23)
Accretion of asset
retirement
obl i gation 4 4 19 13
O her 27 (64) 56 (166)

Cash flow from

conti nui ng operations 1,217 874 4, 420 2, 267
Cash flow from

di sconti nued

operations 37 61 39 152
Cash fl ow 1,254 935 4, 459 2,419
Net change in other

assets and liabilities (2) (1) (84) (17)

Net change in non-cash

wor ki ng capital from

continui ng operations (301) (346) (81) (853)
Net change in non-cash

wor ki ng capita

from di sconti nued

operations (37) 17 17 64

I NVESTI NG ACTI VI TI ES
Capita
expendi tures (Note 4) (1,677) (900) (5, 115) (3,021)
Proceeds on
di sposal of
property, plant

and equi prent 282 121 301 363
Cor porate

(acqui sitions)

and di spositions (Note 3) 14 60 (193) 60
Busi ness

conmbi nation with



Al berta Energy

Conpany Ltd. - - - (80)
Equity investments (3) - (161) -
Net change in

i nvest ment s

and ot her 5 32 (63) 43
Net change in

non- cash wor ki ng

capital from

conti nui ng

operations 29 293 (83) 186
Di scont i nued

operations (Note 5) - (59) 1,585 (146)

FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES

| ssuance of

| ong-t erm debt 526 760 1, 609 1,506
Repaynent of

| ong-t erm debt - (1, 297) (963) (1, 206)
| ssuance of

comon shares (Note 10) 19 27 114 88
Pur chase of

common shares (Note 10) (186) - (868) -
Di vi dends on

common shares (36) (30) (139) (108)
O her (8) (36) (13) (53)
Net change in

non- cash wor ki ng

capital from

conti nui ng

operations 22 1 2 (7
Di scont i nued

operations - 277 (282) 271

DEDUCT: FOREI GN
EXCHANGE LOSS

(GAIN) ON CASH AND

CASH EQUI VALENTS

HELD | N FOREI GN

CURRENCY 1 - 10 (2)
( DECREASE) | NCREASE | N

CASH AND CASH

EQUI VALENTS (100) (146) 32 (489)
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS,

BEG NNI NG OF PERI 0D 248 262 116 605
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS,

END OF PERI OD $ 148 $ 116 $ 148 $ 116

See acconpanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statenents.

EnCana Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statenents (unaudited)

(AI'l ampunts in US$ mllions unless otherw se specified)

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATI ON

The interim Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of
EnCana Corporation and its subsidiaries (the "Conpany"), and are



presented in accordance with Canadi an generally accepted accounting
principles. The Conpany is in the business of exploration, production and
mar keting of natural gas, natural gas liquids and crude oil, as well as
natural gas storage operations, natural gas |iquids processing and power
generati on operations.

The interimConsolidated Financial Statenents have been prepared

foll owing the sane accounting policies and nethods of conputation as the
annual audited Consolidated Financial Statenents for the year ended
Decenber 31, 2002, except as noted bel ow. The discl osures provi ded bel ow
are incremental to those included with the annual audited Consolidated

Fi nanci al Statements. The interim Consolidated Financial Statements
shoul d be read in conjunction with the annual audited Consolidated

Fi nanci al Statements and the notes thereto for the year ended

Decenber 31, 2002.

2. CHANGE | N ACCOUNTI NG PCLI CI ES AND PRACTI CES

Reporting Currency

The Conpany has adopted the United States dollar as its reporting
currency since nost of its revenue is closely tied to the U S. dollar and
to facilitate a nore direct conmparison to other North American upstream
expl orati on and devel opnent conpani es. The Conpany uses the current rate
nethod for foreign currency translations. Al prior periods have been
restated to reflect the United States dollar as the reporting currency.
Preferred Securities

The Conpany has retroactively adopted the anendnents made to the Canadi an
Institute of Chartered Accountants ("Cl CA") Handbook section 3860,
"Financial Instruments - Disclosure and Presentation". As a result, the
preferred securities issued by the Conpany are now recorded as a
liability and included in long-termdebt. The effect on the Conpany's
Consol i dated Statenent of Earnings was to increase net earnings by

$6 mllion (2002 - $2 mllion decrease). The effect to the Conpany's
Consol i dated Bal ance Sheet is to increase current portion of |ong-term
debt by $97 nmillion, increase long-termdebt by $321 nillion and decrease
shar ehol ders' equity by $418 nmillion (2002 - $369 nillion increase to

I ong-termdebt; $289 nillion decrease to preferred securities of
subsidiary; $80 nmillion decrease to sharehol ders' equity).

Asset Retirement Cbligations

The Conpany has retroactively early adopted the Canadi an accounti ng
standard outlined in Cl CA Handbook section 3110, "Asset Retirement
Obligations". This new section requires liability recognition for
retirement obligations associated with tangible |ong-lived assets, such
as producing well sites, offshore production platforns and natural gas
processing plants. The obligations included within the scope of this
section are those for which a conpany faces a | egal obligation for
settlement or has made promissory estoppel. The initial neasurenent of
the asset retirenent obligation is at fair value, defined as "the price
that an entity would have to pay a willing third party of conparable
credit standing to assune the liability in a current transaction other
than in a forced or liquidation sale."

The asset retirenent cost, equal to the fair value of the retirenment
obligation, is capitalized as part of the cost of the related long-1lived
asset and allocated to expense on a basis consistent with depreciation
depl etion and anortization

The Conpany previously estinmated costs of dismantlenment, renoval, site
recl amation, and other sinmilar activities and recorded theminto earnings
on a unit-of production basis over the remaining life of the proved
reserves and accurul ated a liability on the Consolidated Bal ance Sheet.
Upon adoption, all prior periods have been restated for the change in
accounting policy. The change results in an increase in net earnings of
$36 mllion for the year ended Decenber 31, 2003 (2002 - $34 nillion

i ncrease). The effect of this change on the Decenber 31, 2003
Consol i dat ed Bal ance Sheet is an increase in property, plant and

equi prent of $142 million (2002 - $94 nmillion increase), no change in the



assets of discontinued operations (2002 - $11 nillion decrease), an
increase in liabilities of $22 nmillion (2002 - $16 nmillion), an increase
to retained earnings of $102 million (2002 - $66 nillion) and an increase
in foreign currency translation adjustrment of $18 nmillion
(2002 - $1 mllion).
St ock- based Conpensation
The Conpany has early adopted the Canadi an accounting standard as
outlined in Cl CA Handbook section 3870, "Stock-based Conpensati on and
O her Stock-based Paynents". As allowed by section 3870, this policy has
been adopted prospectively, neaning all prior years have not been
restated.
The adoption of the new accounting standard for stock-based conmpensation
resulted in the Company recogni zing an expense of $18 nillion in 2003.
Ful I Cost Accounting
The Conpany has early adopted CI CA Accounting Quideline AcG- 16, "O
and Gas Accounting - Full Cost". The new guideline nodifies how the
ceiling test is perforned and requires cost centres be tested for
recoverability using undiscounted future cash flows from proved reserves
whi ch are determined by using forward i ndexed prices. Wen the carrying
anount of a cost centre is not recoverable, the cost center would be
witten down to its fair value. Fair value is estimated using accepted
present val ue techni ques which incorporate risks and other uncertainties
when determ ning expected cash flows. There is no inmpact on the Conpany's
reported financial results as a result of applying the new Accounting
Quideline AcG - 16
Summary of Changes in Accounting Policies and Practices

2003 2002

(US$ mllions) Reported Change Restated Reported Change Rest at ed
Consol i dat ed
Bal ance Sheet
Asset s
Assets of
di sconti nued
oper ations $ - $ - $ - $2,166 $ (11) $ 2,155
Property, plant
and equi prent,
net 19, 403 142 19,545 14,153 94 14, 247
Liabilities
Liabilities of
di sconti nued
oper ations $ - $ - $
Current portion
of long-term
debt 190 97 287 134 - 134
Long-term debt 5, 767 321 6, 088 4,682 369 5,051
Preferred
securities of
subsi di ary - - - 289 (289) -
Q her
liabilities &
asset retirenment
obligation 473 (22) 451 357 6 363
Future
i ncone taxes 4,318 44 4,362 3, 065 23 3,088
Shar ehol der s’
Equity
Preferred
securities $ 418 $ (418) $ - $ 80 $ (80) % -
Paid in surplus - 18 18 51 - 51

$ 1,113 $ (13) $ 1,100



Ret ai ned

ear ni ngs 5,192 84 5,276 3, 457 66 3,523
Forei gn currency

transl ation

adj ust nent 606 18 624 (452) 1 (451)
Consol i dat ed
St at ement of
Ear ni ngs
Net Ear ni ngs $ 2,336 $ 24 $ 2,360 $ 780 $ 32 ¢ 812

Net Earni ngs per
Conmon Shar e
- Diluted $ 4.8 $ 0.04 $ 4.92 $ 1.84 $ 0.08 $ 1.92

3. CORPORATE (ACQUI SI TI ONS) AND DI SPCSI Tl ONS

On January 31, 2003, the Conpany acquired the Ecuadorian interests of
Vintage PetroleumInc. ("Vintage") for net cash consideration of

$116 nillion

On July 18, 2003, the Conpany acquired the common shares of Savannah
Energy Inc. ("Savannah") for net cash consideration of $91 mllion
Savannah's operations are in Texas, USA

These purchases were accounted for using the purchase method with the
results reflected in the consolidated results of EnCana fromthe dates of
acqui sition. These acquisitions were accounted for as foll ows:

(US$ millions) Vintage Savannah
Wor ki ng Capi t al $ 1 $ 1
Property, Plant and Equi prent, net 126 110
Future Income Taxes (11) (20)

$ 116 $ 91

O her dispositions of discontinued operations are disclosed in Note 5.

4. SEGMVENTED | NFORVATI ON

The Company has defined its continuing operations into the follow ng

segnents:

- Upstreamincludes the Conmpany's exploration for, and devel opment and
production of, natural gas, natural gas liquids and crude oil and
other related activities. The Conpany's Upstream operations are
primarily located in Canada, the United States, the United Kingdom and
Ecuador. International new ventures exploration is mainly focused on
opportunities in Africa, South America and the M ddl e East.

- Mdstream & Marketing includes natural gas storage operations, natura
gas |iquids processing and power generation operations, as well as
marketing activities. These marketing activities include the sale and
del i very of produced product and the purchasing of third party product
primarily for the optimzation of mdstreamassets, as well as the
optim zation of transportation arrangenents not fully utilized for the
Conpany' s own producti on.

M dstream & Marketing purchases all of the Conpany's North Anerican

production. Transactions between business segnments are based on narket

val ues and elimnated on consolidation. The tables in this note present
financial information on an after elimninations basis.

In 2003, the Conpany redefined its business segnents to those described

above. Al prior periods have been restated to conformto the current

presentation

Operations that have been discontinued are disclosed in Note 5.

Results of Operations (For the three nonths ended Decenber 31)

M dstream &
Upst ream Mar ket i ng



(US$ nillions) 2003 2002 2003 2002

Revenues
Revenues, net of royalties $ 1,676 $ 1,264 $ 1,174 $ 845
Expenses
Production and mneral taxes 58 41 - -
Transportation and selling 159 100 11 21
Operating 254 194 83 64
Pur chased product - - 1, 049 720
Depreci ation, depletion
and anortization 689 429 27 10
Segnment | ncone $ 516 $ 500 $ 4 % 30
Cor porate Consol i dat ed
2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues, net of royalties $ - % 7 $ 2,80 $ 2,116
Expenses
Production and mneral taxes - - 58 41
Transportation and selling - - 170 121
Operating - - 337 258
Pur chased product - - 1,049 720
Depreci ation, depletion
and anortization 9 13 725 452
Segnent | ncone $ (9) $ (6) 511 524
Admi ni strative 52 48
I nterest, net 85 119
Accretion of asset
retirenment obligation 4 4
For ei gn exchange (gain) |oss (165) 3
St ock- based conpensation 6 -
Gain on corporate disposition - (33)
(18) 141
Net Earni ngs Before Incone Tax 529 383
I ncome tax expense 103 135
Net Earnings from Continuing Operations $ 426 $ 248

Geographi ¢ and Product Infornation
(For the three nonths ended Decenber 31)

Upst ream Produced Gas and NGLs
Canada United States Crude Q|
(US$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues, net
of royalties $ 892 $ 695 $ 298 $ 204 $ 239 $ 235
Expenses

Pr oducti on and



m neral taxes 19 12 27 17 4 7
Transportation

and selling 81 57 30 22 21 13
Operating 84 83 17 10 76 57
Depr eci ati on,

depl etion and

anortization 297 199 82 83 125 68
Segnent | ncone $ 411 $ 344 $ 142 3 72 % 13 $ 90
Ecuador U K. North Sea O her Total Upstream

Revenues
Revenues,
net of
royal ties $169 $ 79 $ 45 $ 22 $ 33 $ 29 31,676 $1,264
Expenses
Production
and minera
t axes 8 5 - - - - 58 41
Transportation
and selling 21 6 6 2 - - 159 100
Operating 33 18 8 4 36 22 254 194
Depr eci ati on,
depl eti on and
anortization 72 24 21 11 92 44 689 429
Segnent Income $ 35 $ 26 $ 10 $ 5 $ (95 $ (37) $ 516 $ 500

Total M dstream

M dstream Mar ket i ng(*) & Marketing
(US$ nmillions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues $ 435 $ 193 $ 739 $ 652 $ 1,174 $ 845
Expenses
Transportation
and selling - - 11 21 11 21
Operating 73 59 10 5 83 64
Pur chased product 339 90 710 630 1,049 720
Depr eci ati on,
depl eti on and
anortization 22 3 5 7 27 10
Segnent | ncone $ 1 $ 41 3 3 $ (11) s 4 $ 30

(*) Includes transportation cost optimzation activity under which the
Conpany purchases and takes delivery of product fromothers and
delivers product to custoners under transportation arrangenments not
utilized for the Conpany's own production

Results of Operations (For the year ended December 31)

M dstream &
Upstream Mar ket i ng

(US$ nillions) 2003 2002 2003 2002



Revenues
Revenues, net of royalties $ 6,327 $ 3,674 $ 3,887 $ 2,594

Expenses
Production and mineral taxes 189 119 - -
Transportation and selling 490 277 55 87
Operating 973 626 324 187
Pur chased product - - 3, 455 2,200
Depreci ation, depletion
and anortization 2,133 1, 233 48 36
Segnent | ncone $ 2,542 $ 1,419 $ 5 % 84
Cor porate Consol i dat ed
2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues, net of royalties $ 2 % 8 $ 10,216 $ 6,276
Expenses
Production and mneral taxes - - 189 119
Transportation and selling - - 545 364
Operating - - 1, 297 813
Pur chased product - - 3, 455 2,200
Depreci ation, depletion
and anortization 41 35 2,222 1,304
Segnent | ncone $ (39) $ (27) 2,508 1,476
Admi nistrative 173 119
I nterest, net 287 290
Accretion of asset
retirenent obligation 19 13
Forei gn exchange (gain) |oss (601) (14)
St ock- based conpensation 18 -
Gain on corporate disposition - (33)
(104) 375
Net Earnings Before |ncome Tax 2,612 1,101
I ncome tax expense 445 366
Net Earnings from
Cont i nui ng Operations $ 2,167 $ 735

Geographi ¢ and Product Infornation
(For the year ended Decenber 31)

Upst ream Produced Gas and NGLs
Canada United States Crude Q|
(US$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues, net of
royal ties $ 3,523 $ 1,971 $ 1,143 $ 454 $ 951 $ 825
Expenses

Pr oducti on and



m neral taxes 52 50 108 35 4 20
Transportation

and selling 274 151 86 59 69 35
Operating 342 255 60 35 300 201
Depr eci ati on,

depl etion and

anortization 1,075 625 293 202 436 237
Segnent | ncone $1,780 $ 890 $ 59 $ 123 $ 142 $ 332
Ecuador U K. North Sea O her Total Upstream

Revenues
Revenues,
net of
royal ties $ 412 $ 245 $ 118 $ 103 $ 180 $ 76 $6,327 $3,674
Expenses
Producti on
and m nera
t axes 25 14 - - - - 189 119
Transportation
and selling 45 21 16 11 - - 490 277
Operating 83 53 18 11 170 71 973 626
Depr eci ati on,
depl eti on and
anortization 159 79 74 39 96 51 2,133 1,233
Segrment Incone $ 100 $ 78 $ 10 $ 42 $ (86) $ (46) $2,542 $1,419

M dstream & Marketing Total M dstream
M dstream Mar ket i ng(*) & Marketing
(US$ mllions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues $ 1,084 $ 440 $ 2,803 $ 2,154 $ 3,887 $ 2,594
Expenses
Transportation
and selling - - 55 87 55 87
Operating 261 174 63 13 324 187
Pur chased product 762 169 2,693 2,031 3,455 2,200

Depr eci ati on,

depl eti on and

anortization 40 24 8 12 48 36
Segnent | ncone $ 21 $ 73 $ (16) $ 11 $ 5 % 84

(*) Includes transportation cost optimzation activity under which the
Conmpany purchases and takes delivery of product fromothers and
delivers product to custoners under transportation arrangenments not
utilized for the Conmpany's own production

Capi tal Expenditures

Three Months Ended Year Ended
Decenber 31 Decenber 31

(US$ nmillions) 2003 2002 2003 2002



Upst r eam

Canada $ 911 $ 490 $ 3,198 $ 1,388
United States 342 211 968 1,176
Ecuador 93 61 265 168
United Ki ngdom 178 17 223 82
Gt her Countries 15 75 78 117
1,539 854 4,732 2,931

M dstream & Marketing 69 22 276 47
Cor porat e 69 24 107 43
Tot al $ 1,677 $ 900 $ 5,115 $ 3,021

Property, Plant and Equi prent and Total Assets
Property, Pl ant

and Equi pnent Total Assets

As at Decenber 31, As at Decenber 31,

(US$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002

Upst ream $ 18,532 $ 13,656 $ 21,742 $ 16,042

M dstream & Mar ket i ng 784 470 1,879 1,403

Cor por at e 229 121 489 312
Assets of Discontinued

Operations - 2,155

Tot al $ 19,545 $ 14,247 $ 24,110 $ 19,912

5. DI SCONTI NUED OPERATI ONS
On February 28, 2003, the Conpany conpleted the sale of its 10 percent
working interest in the Syncrude Joint Venture ("Syncrude") to Canadi an
Ol Sands Limted for net cash consideration of C$1,026 million
(US$690 million). The Conpany al so granted Canadian G| Sands Linited an
option to purchase its remaining 3.75 percent working interest in
Syncrude and a gross-overriding royalty interest. On July 10, 2003, the
Conpany conpl eted the sale of the remaining interest in Syncrude for net
cash consideration of C$427 million (US$309 mllion). This transaction
conpl eted the Conpany's disposition of its interest in Syncrude and, as a
result, these operations have been accounted for as discontinued
operations. There was no gain or loss on this sale.
On July 9, 2002, the Conpany announced that it planned to sell its
70 percent equity investment in the Cold Lake Pipeline Systemand its
100 percent interest in the Express Pipeline System Accordingly, these
operations have been accounted for as discontinued operations. On
January 2, 2003 and January 9, 2003, the Conpany conpleted the sale of
its interest in the Cold Lake Pipeline System and Express Pipeline System
for total consideration of approximately C$1.6 billion (US$1 billion),
i ncl udi ng assunption of related | ong-term debt by the purchaser, and
recorded an after-tax gain on sale of C$263 million (US$169 nillion).
On April 24, 2002, the Conpany adopted formal plans to exit fromthe
Houst on- based merchant energy operation, which was included in the
M dstream & Marketing segment. Accordingly, these operations have been
accounted for as discontinued operations. The wi nd-down of these
operations was substantially conpleted at Decenmber 31, 2002
The follow ng tables present the effect of the discontinued operations on
the Consolidated Financial Statements:
Consol i dated Statement of Earnings

For the three nonths ended Decenber 31



Mer chant M dst ream
Syncrude Ener gy Pi pel i nes Tot a

Revenues, Net
of Royalties $ -$ 8% -$ (6)3% -$ 40 9% - $ 119

Expenses
Transportation
and selling - 1 - - - - - 1
Operating - 33 - - - 16 - 49
Pur chased
product - - - (6) - - - (6)

Depr eci at i on,
depl eti on and

anortization - 6 - (1) - 3 - 8
Admi ni strative - - - 1 - - - 1
Interest, net - 1 - - - 5 - 6
Loss on

di sconti nuance - - - 4 - - - 4

- 41 - (2) - 24 - 63

Net Ear ni ngs
(Loss) Before
I ncome Tax - 44 - (4) - 16 - 56

I ncone tax

expense

(recovery) - 17 - (1) - 6 - 22
Net Ear ni ngs

(Loss) from
Di sconti nued

Qper ati ons $ -$ 27% -$ (3)3% -$ 10% -$ 34
Consol i dat ed
St at ement of
Ear ni ngs For the year ended Decenber 31
Mer chant M dstream
Syncrude(*) Ener gy Pi pel i nes(*) Tot a
(US$ nmillions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues, Net of
Royal ti es $ 87 % 232 % -$ 922 % - $ 135 $ 87 $1,289
Expenses
Transportation
and selling 2 3 - - - - 2 3
Operating 46 105 - - - 50 46 155
Pur chased
product - - - 931 - - - 931

Depr eci at i on,
depl eti on and

anortization 7 16 - - - 18 7 34
Admi ni strative - - - 22 - - - 22
Interest, net - 1 - - - 19 - 20
For ei gn

exchange



(gain) - - - - - (3) - (3)
(Gain) loss on

di sconti nuance - - 19 (220) - (220) 19
55 125 - 972  (220) 84 (165) 1,181
Net Ear ni ngs
(Loss) Before
I ncome Tax 32 107 - (50) 220 51 252 108
I ncone tax
expense
(recovery) 8 28 - (17) 51 20 59 31
Net Ear ni ngs

(Loss) from
Di sconti nued
Oper ati ons $ 243% 7983 -$ (33)% 169% 31 $ 1933 77

(*) Reflects only nine nonths of earnings for 2002 as EnCana did not, at
that time, own the operations which have been disconti nued.
Consol i dat ed Bal ance Sheet
As at Decenber 31

Mer chant M dstream
Syncrude Ener gy Pi pel i nes Tot a
(US$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

Asset s
Cash and cash
equi valents $ -$ 18 % - $ - $ -$ 43 % -$ 61
Account s
recei vabl e and

accrued
revenues - 41 - - - 20 - 61
Inventories - 9 - - - 1 - 10
- 68 - - - 64 - 132
Property, plant
and equi prent,
net - 884 - - - 517 - 1,401
I nvest nents and
ot her assets - - - - - 237 - 237
Goodwi | | - 264 - - - 121 - 385
- 1,216 - - - 939 - 2,155
Liabilities
Accounts payabl e
and accrued
liabilities - 68 - 3 - 25 - 96
I ncome tax
payabl e - (4) - - - 11 - 7
Short-term
debt - 277 - - - - - 277
Current portion
of long-term
debt - - - - - 15 - 15
- 341 - 3 - 51 - 395

Long-t erm debt - - - - - 365 - 365



Future incone
t axes - 236 - - - 104 - 340

Net Assets of
Di sconti nued
Qper ati ons $ -$ 639 % -$ (3% - $ 419 % - $1, 055

6. FOREI GN EXCHANGE (GAIN) LOSS

Three Mont hs Ended Year Ended
Decenber 31 Decenber 31
(US$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
Unreal i zed Forei gn Exchange
(Gain) on Transl ation of
U.S. Dollar Debt |ssued
i n Canada $ (141) $ (8) % (545) $ (23)
O her Forei gn Exchange
(Gain) Loss (24) 11 (56) 9
$ (165) $ 3 $ (601) $ (14)
7 | NCOVE TAXES
Three Mont hs Ended Year Ended
Decenber 31 Decenber 31
(US$ mllions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
Provi sion for |Inconme Taxes
Current
Canada $ (118) $ (108) $ (136) $ (26)
United States 29 - 39 (31)
Ecuador 18 8 39 17
United Ki ngdom (3) (8) - -
O her Countries 1 1 2 2
(73) (107) (56) (38)
Future 173 245 860 424
Future tax rate
reductions(*) 3 (3) (359) (20)
$ 103 $ 135 $ 445 % 366

(*) During the second quarter of 2003, both the Canadi an federal and
Al berta governnents substantively enacted inconme tax rate reductions
previ ously announced. The reduced rates were passed into |aw during
the fourth quarter of 2003

8. LONG TERM DEBT

As at As at

Decenber 31, Decenber 31

(US$ millions) 2003 2002
Canadi an Dol | ar Denomi nat ed Debt

Revolving credit and termloan borrowings $ 1,425 % 879

Unsecured notes and debentures 1, 335 1, 155

Preferred securities 252 206



U.S. Dollar Denon nated Debt

Revolving credit and term | oan borrow ngs 417 441
Unsecured notes and debentures 2,713 2,284
Preferred securities 150 150
3, 280 2,875

I ncrease in Value of Debt Acquired(*) 83 70
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt (287) (134)
$ 6,088 $ 5,051

(*) Certain of the notes and debentures of the Conpany were acquired in
t he busi ness conbination with Al berta Energy Conpany Ltd. on April 5,
2002 and were accounted for at their fair value at the date of
acqui sition. The difference between the fair value and the principa
amount of the debt is being anortized over the renaining |ife of the
out standi ng debt acquired, approximately 28 years.
9. ASSET RETI REMENT OBLI GATI ON
The following table presents the reconciliation of the beginning and
endi ng aggregate carrying amount of the obligation associated with the
retirement of oil and gas properties:
As at Decenber 31,

(US$ nillions) 2003 2002
Asset Retirement Ooligation

Begi nni ng of Year $ 309 $ 163
Liabilities Incurred 64 146
Liabilities Settled (23) (13)
Accretion Expense 19 13
G her 61 -
Asset Retirenent Obligation, End of Year $ 430 $ 309

The total undiscounted ambunt of estimated cash flows required to settle
the obligation is $3,223 nmillion (2002 - $2,516 nillion), which has been
di scounted using a credit-adjusted risk free rate of 5.9 percent. Mst of
these obligations are not expected to be paid for several years, or
decades, in the future and will be funded from general conpany resources
at the time of renoval

10. SHARE CAPI TAL

Decenmber 31, 2003 Decenber 31, 2002

(m11ions) Nunber Armount Nunber Amount
Conmon Shar es Cut st andi ng,

Begi nni ng of Year 478.9 $ 5,511 254.9 $ 142
Shares |ssued to AEC

Shar ehol der s - - 218.5 5, 281
Shares | ssued under

Option Plans 5.5 114 5.5 88
Shar es Repur chased (23.8) (320) - -

Conmon Shar es CQut st andi ng,
End of Year 460.6 $ 5,305 478.9 $ 5,511



During the quarter, the Conpany purchased, for cancellation, 5,215,000
Common Shares (Year-to-date - 23,839,400 Common Shares) for tota
consideration of approxinmately C$244 nmillion (US$186 mllion)
(Year-to-date - C$1,184 mllion; US$868 nillion). O the C$1,184 mllion
(US$868 nillion) paid this year, C$437 mllion (US$320 million) was
charged to share capital, C$102 mllion (US$80 nmillion) was charged to
paid in surplus and C$645 million (US$468 million) was charged to

retai ned earnings.

The Company has st ock-based conmpensation plans that allow enpl oyees and
directors to purchase Common Shares of the Company. Option exercise
prices approximte the market price for the Comon Shares on the date the
options were issued. Options granted under the plan are generally fully
exercisable after three years and expire five years after the grant date.
Options granted under previous successor and/or related conpany

repl acement plans expire ten years after the grant date.

The following tables summari ze the information about options to purchase
common shares at Decenber 31, 2003:

Wi ght ed
St ock Aver age
Opti ons Exerci se

(mllions) Price (C3)

Qut st andi ng, Begi nni ng of Year 29.6 39.74
G anted under EnCana Pl ans 6.4 47.97
Exer ci sed (5.5) 29.11
Forfeited (1.7 41.18
Qut st andi ng, End of Year 28.8 43.13
Exerci sabl e, End of Year 15.6 38.92
Qut standi ng Options Exerci sabl e Options
Wi ght ed

Nunber Aver age Nunber of
of Renmai ning Weighted Options Wighted
Range of Options Contractual Average Qut - Aver age
Exerci se Qutstanding Life Exercise standing Exercise
Price (C$) (mllions) (years) Price(C$) (mllions) Price(C$)
13.50 to 19.99 1.5 0.9 18. 86 1.5 18. 86
20.00 to 24.99 1.3 1.5 22.38 1.3 22.38
25.00 to 29.99 2.2 1.5 26.49 2.2 26. 49
30.00 to 43.99 1.3 2.2 38. 89 1.2 38.52
44.00 to 53.00 22.5 3.7 47.93 9.4 47. 63
28.8 2.8 43.13 15.6 38.92

As described in Note 2, the Conpany recorded stock-based conpensation
expense in the Consolidated Statenment of Earnings for stock options
granted in 2003 to enpl oyees and directors using the fair-value nethod.
Conpensati on expense has not been recorded in the Consolidated Statenent
of Earnings related to stock options granted prior to 2003. If the
Conpany had applied the fair-value nethod to options granted in prior
years, pro forma Net Earnings and Net Earnings per Common Share in 2003
woul d have been $2,326 million; $4.91 per conmon share - basic; $4.85 per
comon share - diluted (2002 - $761 nillion; $1.82 per common share -
basic; $1.80 per conmon share - diluted).

The fair value of each option granted is estinated on the date of grant
usi ng the Bl ack-Schol es option-pricing nodel with weighted average



assunptions for grants as follows:

Year Ended
Decenber 31
2003 2002
Wei ghted Average Fair Value of Options
G anted (C3$) $ 12.21 3 13.31
Ri sk Free Interest Rate 3.87% 4.29%
Expected Lives (years) 3.00 3.00
Expected Vol atility 0.33 0.35
Annual Dividend per Share (C3%) $ 0.40 $ 0.40

11. PER SHARE AMOUNTS
The following table summarizes the common shares used in cal cul ating net
earni ngs per common share

Three Mont hs Ended Year Ended

March 31 June 30 30 Decenber 31 Decenber 31

Wi ght ed

Aver age

Common

Shar es

Qut st andi ng

- Basic 479.9 480. 6 473. 4 462.3 477.9 474.1 417.8
Ef fect of

Dilutive

Securities 4.4 3.8 4.5 3.6 4.7 5.6 4.8
Wi ght ed

Aver age

Conmon

Shar es

Qut st andi ng

- Diluted 484.3 484. 4 477.9 465. 9 482.6  479.7 422.6

12.  FI NANCI AL | NSTRUVENTS AND RI SK MANAGEMENT
Unrecogni zed gains (losses) on risk management activities were as
fol |l ows:

As at
(US$ millions) Decenber 31, 2003
Commodity Price Risk
Nat ural gas $ 57
Crude oil (279)
Gas storage optim zation (25)
Power 4
Foreign Currency Risk 7
Interest Rate Risk 44
$ (192)

Information with respect to power, foreign currency risk and interest
rate risk contracts in place at Decenber 31, 2002, is disclosed in
Note 19 to the Conpany's annual audited Consolidated Financia



Statenents. No significant new contracts have been entered into as at
Decenber 31, 2003.
Nat ural Gas
At Decenber 31, 2003, the Conpany's gas risk nmanagenment activities had an
unrecogni zed gain of $57 mllion. The contracts were as follows:
Unr ecogni zed
Not i onal Gai n/
Vol ures Physi cal / (Loss)
(Mwef/d) Financial Term Price (US$ millions)
Fi xed Price
Contracts
Sal es Contracts
Fi xed AECO
price 453  Financi al 2004 6.20 C$/ ncf $ 5
NYMEX Fi xed
price 732  Financi al 2004 5.13 US$/ ncf (86)
Chi cago Fi xed
price 40  Financi al 2004 5.41 US$/ ncf (1)
AECO Col | ars 71  Financial 2004 C$/ ncf 2
NYMEX Col | ars 50 Physi cal 2004 2. . US$/ ncf (16)
NYMEX Col | ars 50 Physi cal 2005 2.46-4.90 US$/ ncf (13)
2006-
NYMEX Col | ars 46 Physi cal 2007 2.46-4.90 US$/ ncf (20)
Basis Contracts
Sal es Contracts
Fi xed NYMEX
to AECO
basi s 343  Financi al 2004 (0. 54) US$/ ncf 22
Fi xed NYMEX
to Rockies
basi s 255  Financi al 2004 (0.48) US$/ ncf 18
Fi xed NYMEX
to Rockies
basi s 413 Physi cal 2004 (0. 50) US$/ ncf 26
Fi xed NYMEX
to San Juan
basi s 60  Financial 2004 (0.63) US$/ ncf 1
Fi xed NYMEX
to San Juan
basi s 50 Physi cal 2004 (0.64) US$/ ncf 1
Fi xed Rocki es
to Cl G basis 38  Financial 2004 (0.10) US$/ ncf -
Fi xed NYMEX
to AECO
basi s 877  Financi al 2005 (0.66) US$/ ncf 6
Fi xed NYMEX
to Rocki es
basi s 283  Financi al 2005 (0.49) US$/ ncf 16
Fi xed NYMEX
to Rockies
basi s 393 Physi cal 2005 (0.47) US$/ ncf 26
Fi xed NYMEX
to San Juan
basi s 75  Financial 2005 (0.63) US$/ ncf (1)
Fi xed NYMEX
to San Juan
basi s 50 Physi cal 2005 (0.64) US$/ ncf (1)
Fi xed Rocki es
to Cl G basis 50 Financial 2005 (0.10) US$/ ncf 1
Fi xed NYMEX 2006-
to AECO basis 402 Financial 2008 (0. 65) US$/ ncf 24
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Fi xed NYMEX
to Rocki es 2006-
basi s 175  Financi al 2008 (0.57) US$/ ncf 13
Fi xed NYMEX
to Rocki es 2006-
basi s 207 Physi cal 2007 (0.49) US$/ ncf 22
Fi xed NYMEX
to San Juan
basi s 62  Financi al 2006 (0.62) USS$/ ncf (1)
Fi xed NYMEX
to San Juan
basi s 42 Physi cal 2006 (0. 64) US$/ ncf (1)
Fi xed Rocki es 2006-
to CIG basis 31  Financial 2007 (0.10) US$/ ncf -
Pur chase
Contracts
Fi xed NYMEX
to AECO basi s 47  Financi al 2004 (0.80) US$/ ncf (3)

Gas Marketing

Fi nanci al

Positions(1) (2)
Gas Marketing

Physi ca

Posi tions(1) 19

(1) The gas marketing activities are part of the daily ongoing operations
of the Conpany's proprietary producti on managenent.
Crude Q|
As at Decenber 31, 2003, the Conmpany's oil risk nmanagenent activities had
an unrecogni zed | oss of $279 mllion. The contracts were as follows:
Unr ecogni zed

Not i onal Aver age Gai n/
Vol ures Price (Loss)
(bbl /d) Term (USS$/ bbl ) (US$ millions)
Fi xed WII NYMEX Price 62, 500 2004 23.13 $ (162)
Col l ars on WII NYMEX 62, 500 2004 20. 00- 25. 69 (115)
3-way Put Spread 10, 000 2005  20.00/25. 00/ 28. 77 (3)
(280)
Crude G| Marketing
Fi nanci al
Posi tions(1) (2)
Crude G| Marketing
Physi ca
Posi tions(1) 3
$ (279)

(1) The crude oil marketing activities are part of the daily ongoing
operations of the Conpany's proprietary production managenent.

Gas Storage Optinization

As part of the Conpany's gas storage optinization program the Conmpany

has entered into financial instruments at various |ocations and ternmns

over the next 9 nonths to manage the price volatility of the

correspondi ng physical transactions and inventories.



As at Decenber 31, 2003, the unrecognized | oss on gas storage
optim zation risk managenent activities was $25 nmillion, which was as
foll ows:
Unr ecogni zed
Not i onal Gai n/
Vol ures Price (Loss)
(bcf) (US$/ ncf) (US$ millions)

Fi nanci al I nstrunents

Pur chases 286.7 5. 63 $ 109
Sal es 312. 4 5. 69 (132)
(23)

Physi cal Contracts (2)
$ (25)

At Decenber 31, 2003, the unrecognized | oss on physical contracts of
$2 mllion was nore than offset by unrealized gains on physical inventory
in storage.
13. RECLASSI FI CATI ON
Certain information provided for prior periods has been reclassified to
conformto the presentation adopted in 2003.
InterimConsol i dated Financial Statenents
(unaudi t ed)
For the period ended Decenber 31, 2003
EnCana Cor poration
CANADI AN DOLLARS
Notice to Reader
These unaudited Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period
ended Decenber 31, 2003 have been provided for this transition period as
EnCana noves to U S. dollar reporting
PREPARED I N C$
I nteri mReport
For the period ended Decenber 31, 2003
EnCana Cor poration
CONSOLI DATED STATEMENT OF EARNI NGS

Decenber 31
(unaudi t ed) Three Mont hs Ended Year Ended
(CE millions, except = s
per share anounts) 2003 2002 2003 2002
(restated (restated
- Note 2) - Note 2)
REVENUES,

NET OF ROYALTI ES (Note 4) ¢ 3,751 $ 3,322 $ 14,316 $ 9,831

EXPENSES (Note 4)
Production and
m neral taxes 77 64 264 185
Transportation
and selling 223 190 760 570
Operating 443 405 1,815 1,274
Pur chased product 1,381 1,131 4,839 3, 448

Depreci ati on,
depl eti on and

anortization 954 710 3,090 2,042
Adm ni strative 69 76 241 187
I nterest, net 112 187 401 453

Accretion of asset



retirement

obl i gation (Note 9) 5 7 27 21
For ei gn exchange
(gain) loss (Note 6) (191) 4 (785) (23)
St ock- based
conpensati on (Note 2) 8 - 24 -
Gai n on corporate
di sposition - (51) - (51)
3,081 2,723 10, 676 8, 106
NET EARNI NGS
BEFORE | NCOVE TAX 670 599 3, 640 1,725
I ncome tax
expense (Note 7) 136 212 664 573
NET EARNI NGS FROM
CONTI NUI NG OPERATI ONS 534 387 2,976 1,152
NET EARNI NGS FROM
DI SCONTI NUED
OPERATI ONS (Note 5) - 56 298 123
NET EARNI NGS $ 534 §$ 443 $ 3,274 $ 1,275

NET EARNI NGS FROM

CONTI NUI NG OPERATI ONS

PER COWON SHARE (Note 11)

Basi ¢ $ 1.16 $ 081 $ 6.28 $ 2.76
Di | ut ed $ 1.15 $ 080 $ 6.20 $ 2.73

NET EARNI NGS PER

COVMON SHARE (Note 11)
Basi c $ 1.16 $ 0.93 $ 6.91 % 3.05
Di | uted $ 1.15 $ 0.92 $ 6.83 $ 3.02

EnCana Cor poration
CONSOLI DATED STATEMENT OF RETAI NED EARNI NGS

(unaudited) (C$ mllions) 2003 2002
(restated
- Note 2)
RETAI NED EARNI NGS, BEG NNI NG OF YEAR

As previously reported $ 4,684 $ 3,630

Retroactive adjustnment for changes in
accounting policies (Note 2) 103 49
As restated 4,787 3,679
Net Ear ni ngs 3,274 1, 275
Di vi dends on Common Shar es (190) (167)
Charges for Normal Course Issuer Bid (Note 10) (645) -
RETAI NED EARNI NGS, END OF YEAR $ 7,226 $ 4,787

See acconpanyi ng Notes to Consolidated Financial Statenents.
EnCana Cor poration
CONSOLI DATED BALANCE SHEET



(unaudited) (C$ mllions)

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equival ents
Accounts receivabl e and
accrued revenues
I nventories

Assets of discontinued operations

Property, Plant and Equi pnent, net
I nvestnments and Ot her Assets
Goodwi | |

LI ABI LI TIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUI TY
Current Liabilities
Account s payabl e and accrued
liabilities
I ncone tax payable

Current portion of |ong-term debt

Liabilities of discontinued
operations

Long- Ter m Debt

G her Liabilities

Asset Retirenent Obligation
Future I ncome Taxes

Shar ehol ders' Equity
Share capita
Share options, net
Pai d in surplus
Ret ai ned ear ni ngs
Forei gn currency translation
adj ust ment

See acconpanyi ng Notes to Consolidated Financial Statenents.

EnCana Cor poration
CONSOLI DATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

As at As at
Decenber Decenber
31, 2003 31, 2002
(restated
- Note 2)
$ 191 % 183
1,766 1,987
740 443
(Note 5) - 3,404
2,697 6,017
(Note 4) 25, 259 22,504
732 462
2,469 2,469
(Note 4) $ 31,157 $ 31,452
$ 2,040 $ 2,282
84 20
(Note 8) 372 212
(Note 5) - 1,738
2,496 4,252
(Note 8) 7,866 7,978
27 86
(Note 9) 556 488
5,637 4,877
16, 582 17, 681
(Note 10) 8, 456 8,732
92 133
24 61
7,226 4,787
(1,223) 58
14, 575 13,771
$ 31,157 $ 31,452
Decenber 31

Three Mont hs Ended Year Ended
2002 2003 2002
(restated (restated



OPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES
Net earnings from
conti nui ng operations
Depreci ation, depletion
and anortization
Future income
t axes (Note 7)
Unreal i zed foreign
exchange (gain)
Accretion of asset
retirenent obligation
O her

- Note 2)

534 $
954

232

387 $
710

379

2,976 $
3, 090
735

(704)

- Note 2)

1,152
2,042

632

Cash flow from
continui ng operations
Cash flow from
di sconti nued
operations

Cash flow

Net change in other
assets and liabilities
Net change in non-cash
wor ki ng capital from
conti nui ng operations
Net change in non-cash
wor ki ng capital from

di sconti nued operations

(544)

6, 262

(117)

(161)

I NVESTI NG ACTI VI TI ES

Capita

expendi tures (Note 4)
Proceeds on

di sposal of

property, plant

and equi prent
Cor porate

(acqui sitions)

and di spositions (Note 3)
Busi ness

conmbi nation with

Al berta Energy

Conmpany Ltd.

Equity investnents

Net change in

i nvest ment s

and ot her

Net change in

non- cash wor ki ng

capital from

conti nui ng

operations

Di scont i nued

operations (Note 5)

(2, 220)

375

18

(4)

(1,413)

190

93

50

(7, 100)
402

(289)

(22@5)

(89)

(135)

2,372

(4, 724)

566

93

(128)

67

293

FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES
| ssuance of



| ong-t erm debt 696 1,189 2,197 2,354
Repaynent of

| ong-t erm debt - (2,026) (1, 445) (1, 886)
| ssuance of

common shares (Note 10) 25 43 161 139
Pur chase of

common shares (Note 10) (244) - (1, 184) -
Di vi dends on

comon shares (47) (47) (190) (167)
O her (9) (57) (16) (82)

Net change in
non- cash wor ki ng
capital from

conti nui ng
operations 29 1 - (12)
Di sconti nued
operations - 434 (438) 425
450 (463) (915) 771
DEDUCT: FOREI GN
EXCHANGE LOSS ON
CASH AND CASH
EQUI VALENTS HELD
I N FOREI GN CURRENCY 3 - 25 7
(DECREASE) | NCREASE I N
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS (144) (232) 8 (780)
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS
BEG NNI NG OF PERI OD 335 415 183 963
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS
END OF PERI CD $ 191 $ 183 $ 191 % 183

See acconpanyi ng Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

EnCana Cor poration

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statenents (unaudited)

(AI'l amounts in C$ mllions unless otherw se specified)

1. BASI S OF PRESENTATI ON

The interim Consolidated Financial Statenments include the accounts of
EnCana Corporation and its subsidiaries (the "Conpany"), and are
presented in accordance with Canadi an generally accepted accounting
principles. The Conpany is in the business of exploration, production and
marketing of natural gas, natural gas liquids and crude oil, as well as
natural gas storage operations, natural gas |iquids processing and power
generati on operations.

The interim Consolidated Financial Statenents have been prepared

foll owing the sane accounting policies and nethods of conputation as the
annual audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
Decenmber 31, 2002, except as noted bel ow. The disclosures provided bel ow
are incremental to those included with the annual audited Consolidated
Fi nanci al Statements. The interim Consolidated Financial Statenents
shoul d be read in conjunction with the annual audited Consolidated

Fi nanci al Statements and the notes thereto for the year ended

Decenber 31, 2002.

2. CHANGE | N ACCOUNTI NG PCLI CI ES AND PRACTI CES

Preferred Securities

The Conpany has retroactively adopted the amendnents made to Canadi an
Institute of Chartered Accountants ("Cl CA") Handbook section 3860,
"Financial Instruments - Disclosure and Presentation'. As a result, al

of the preferred securities issued by the Conpany are now recorded as a



liability and included in long-termdebt. The effect on the Conpany's
Consol i dated Statenent of Earnings was to increase net earnings by
$9 million (2002 - $3 nmillion decrease). The effect to the Conmpany's
Consol i dated Bal ance Sheet is to increase current portion of |ong-term
debt by $126 nillion, increase |ong-termdebt by $415 nillion and
decrease sharehol ders' equity by $541 nillion (2002 - $583 million
increase to long-termdebt; $457 nillion decrease to preferred securities
of subsidiary; $126 nmllion decrease to sharehol ders' equity).
Asset Retirement Cbligations
The Conpany has retroactively early adopted the Canadi an accounti ng
standard outlined in Cl CA Handbook section 3110, "Asset Retiremnent
Obligations". This new section requires liability recognition for
retirement obligations associated with tangible |ong-lived assets, such
as producing well sites, offshore production platforns and natural gas
processing plants. The obligations included within the scope of this
section are those for which a conpany faces a | egal obligation for
settlement or has nade prom ssory estoppel. The initial neasurement of
the asset retirenent obligation is at fair value, defined as "the price
that an entity would have to pay a willing third party of conparable
credit standing to assune the liability in a current transaction other
than in a forced or |liquidation sale"
The asset retirement cost, equal to the fair value of the retiremnment
obligation, is capitalized as part of the cost of the related |ong-1ived
asset and allocated to expense on a basis consistent with depreciation
depl etion and anortization
The Conpany previously estimted costs of dismantlenment, renoval, site
recl amation, and other similar activities and recorded theminto earnings
on a unit-of production basis over the remaining life of the proved
reserves and accunulated a liability on the Consoli dated Bal ance Sheet.
Upon adoption, all prior periods have been restated for the change in
accounting policy. The change results in an increase in net earnings of
$50 million for the year ended Decenber 31, 2003 (2002 - $54 mllion
i ncrease). The effect of this change on the Decenber 31, 2003
Consol i dat ed Bal ance Sheet is an increase in property, plant and
equi prent of $183 nmillion (2002 - $148 nillion increase), no change in
the assets of discontinued operations (2002 - $18 nmillion decrease), an
increase in liabilities of $30 million (2002 - $27 million) and an
increase to retained earnings of $153 million (2002 - $103 mllion).
St ock- based Conpensati on
The Conpany has early adopted the Canadi an accounting standard as
outlined in Cl CA Handbook section 3870, "Stock-based Conpensati on and
O her Stock-based Paynents". As allowed by section 3870, this policy has
been adopted prospectively, neaning all prior years have not been
rest at ed.
The adoption of the new accounting standard for stock-based conpensation
resulted in the Conpany recogni zing an expense of $24 million in 2003.
Ful I Cost Accounting
The Conpany has early adopted Cl CA Accounting CQuideline AcG- 16, "QO|
and Gas Accounting - Full Cost". The new guideline nodifies how the
ceiling test is perforned and requires cost centres be tested for
recoverability using undiscounted future cash flows from proved reserves
whi ch are determ ned by using forward indexed prices. Wen the carrying
anount of a cost centre is not recoverable, the cost center would be
witten down to its fair value. Fair value is estimated using accepted
present val ue techni ques which incorporate risks and other uncertainties
when determi ning expected cash flows. There is no inpact on the Company's
reported financial results as a result of applying the new Accounting
CGui del i ne AcG - 16
Summary of Changes in Accounting Policies and Practices

2003 2002



(C$ mllions) Reported Change Restated Reported Change Restated
Consol i dat ed
Bal ance Sheet
Asset s
Asset s of
di sconti nued
operations $ - $ - 3 - $3,422 $ (18) $ 3,404
Property, plant
and equi prent,
net 25,076 183 25,259 22,356 148 22,504
Liabilities
Liabilities of
di sconti nued
oper ati ons $ - $ - 3
Current portion
of long-term

$ 1,758 $ (20) $ 1,738

debt 246 126 372 212 - 212
Long-t erm debt 7,451 415 7, 866 7,395 583 7,978
Preferred

securities of

subsi di ary - - - 457 (457) -
O her

liabilities &

asset retirenent

obligation 611 (28) 583 564 10 574
Future incone

t axes 5,579 58 5, 637 4,840 37 4,877

Shar ehol der s
Equity
Preferred

securities $ 541 $ (541) $ - $ 126 $ (126) $ -
Paid in surplus - 24 24 61 - 61
Ret ai ned

ear ni ngs 7,097 129 7,226 4,684 103 4,787

Consol i dat ed
St at enent  of
Ear ni ngs
Net Ear ni ngs $ 3,239 $ 35 $ 3,274 $ 1,224 $ 51 $ 1,275
Net Earni ngs per
Common Share -
Di | uted $ 6.78 $ 0.05 $ 6.83 $ 2.89 $ 0.13 $ 3.02

3. CORPORATE (ACQUI SI TI ONS) AND DI SPCSI Tl ONS

On January 31, 2003, the Conpany acquired the Ecuadorian interests of
Vintage Petroleuminc. ("Vintage") for net cash consideration of

$179 million (US$116 nillion).

On July 18, 2003, the Conpany acquired the common shares of Savannah
Energy Inc. ("Savannah") for net cash consideration of $128 million
(US$91 million). Savannah's operations are in Texas, USA

These purchases were accounted for using the purchase method with the
results reflected in the consolidated results of EnCana fromthe dates of
acqui sition. These acquisitions were accounted for as foll ows:

(C$ millions) Vintage Savannah
Wor ki ng Capital $ 2 % 1
Property, Plant and Equi prent, net 194 155
Future Income Taxes (17) (28)



O her dispositions of discontinued operations are disclosed in Note 5.

4. SEGMVENTED | NFORMVATI ON

The Conpany has defined its continuing operations into the foll ow ng

segnent s

- Upstreamincludes the Conpany's exploration for, and devel opment and
production of, natural gas, natural gas liquids and crude oil and
other related activities. The Conpany's Upstream operations are
primarily located in Canada, the United States, the United Ki ngdom and
Ecuador. International new ventures exploration is mainly focused on
opportunities in Africa, South America and the M ddl e East.

- Mdstream & Marketing includes natural gas storage operations, natura
gas |iquids processing and power generation operations, as well as
marketing activities. These narketing activities include the sale and
del i very of produced product and the purchasing of third party product
primarily for the optim zation of midstream assets, as well as the
optim zation of transportation arrangenents not fully utilized for the
Conmpany' s own producti on.

M dstream & Marketing purchases all of the Conpany's North Anerican

production. Transactions between business segments are based on market

val ues and elinmnated on consolidation. The tables in this note present
financial information on an after elimnations basis.

In 2003, the Conpany redefined its business segnents to those described

above. Al prior periods have been restated to conformto the current

presentation

Operations that have been discontinued are disclosed in Note 5.

Results of Operations (For the three nonths ended Decenber 31)

Upst ream M dstream & Marketing
(C$ mllions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues, net of royalties $ 2,206 $ 1,984 $ 1,545 $ 1,327
Expenses
Production and mneral taxes 77 64 - -
Transportation and selling 209 157 14 33
Operating 334 304 109 101
Pur chased product - - 1,381 1,131
Depreci ation, depletion
and anortization 906 673 36 16
Segnent | ncone $ 680 $ 786 $ 5 8 46
Cor porate Consol i dat ed
2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues, net of royalties $ - $ 11 $ 3,751 $ 3,322
Expenses
Production and mineral taxes - - 77 64
Transportation and selling - - 223 190
Operating - - 443 405
Pur chased product - - 1,381 1,131
Depreci ation, depletion
and anortization 12 21 954 710
Segnent | ncone $ (12) $ (10) 673 822

Adm ni strative 69 76



I nterest, net 112 187
Accretion of asset

retirement obligation 5 7
Forei gn exchange (gain) |oss (191) 4
St ock- based conpensation 8 -
Gai n on corporate disposition - (51)

3 223

Net Earni ngs Before Income Tax 670 599
I ncome tax expense 136 212
Net Earni ngs from Continuing Operations $ 534 % 387

Geographi ¢ and Product Information
(For the three nonths ended Decenber 31)
North Anmerica

Upst ream Produced Gas and NGLs
Canada United States Crude Q|
(C$ mllions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues, net
of royalties $1,174 $ 1,091 $ 392 $ 320 $ 315 $ 370
Expenses
Production and
m neral taxes 25 19 36 27 5 10
Transportation
and selling 107 89 40 34 27 20
Operating 110 130 23 16 100 89

Depr eci ati on,
depl eti on and

anortization 390 312 108 130 164 107
Segnent | ncone $ 542 $ 541 $ 185 $ 113 $ 19 $ 144
Ecuador U. K North Sea Q her Total Upstream

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues,
net of
royal ties $ 222 $124 $ 59 $ 34 $ 44 $ 45 $2,206 $1,984
Expenses
Production and
m neral taxes 11 8 - - - - 77 64
Transportation
and selling 27 10 8 4 - - 209 157
Operating 43 28 11 7 47 34 334 304
Depr eci ati on,
depl etion and
anortization 95 37 28 17 121 70 906 673
Segnent Income $ 46 $ 41 $ 12 $ 6 3$(124) $ (59) $ 680 $ 786

M dstream & Marketing Total M dstream



M dstream Marketing (*) & Marketing

(C$ mllions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues

Revenues $ 573 $ 303 % 972 $ 1,024 $ 1,545 $ 1,327
Expenses

Transportation

and selling - - 14 33 14 33
Operating 96 93 13 8 109 101
Pur chased product 446 142 935 989 1,381 1,131
Depr eci ati on,

depl etion and

anortization 29 5 7 11 36 16

Segnent | ncone $ 2 3 63 $ 3 $ (17) % 5 % 46

(*) Includes transportation cost optimzation activity under which the
Conmpany purchases and takes delivery of product fromothers and
delivers product to custoners under transportation arrangenments not
utilized for the Conpany's own production

Results of QOperations (For the year ended Decenber 31)

M dstream &
Upstream Mar ket i ng
(C$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues, net of royalties $ 8,866 $ 5,755 $ 5,446 $ 4,062
Expenses
Production and mineral taxes 264 185 - -
Transportation and selling 683 434 77 136
Operating 1, 360 980 455 294
Pur chased product - - 4,839 3, 448
Depreci ation, depletion
and anortization 2,967 1,930 66 57
Segnent | ncone $ 3,592 $ 2,226 $ 9 $ 127
Cor porate Consol i dat ed
2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues, net of royalties $ 4 3 14 $ 14,316 $ 9,831
Expenses
Production and mneral taxes - - 264 185
Transportation and selling - - 760 570
Operating - - 1, 815 1,274
Pur chased product - - 4,839 3, 448
Depreci ation, depletion
and anortization 57 55 3,090 2,042
Segnent | ncone $ (53) $ (41) 3,548 2,312
Administrative 241 187
Interest, net 401 453

Accretion of asset
retirenent obligation 27 21



Forei gn exchange (gain) |oss (785) (23)

St ock- based conpensati on 24 -
Gai n on corporate disposition - (51)
(92) 587

Net Earnings Before |Income Tax 3, 640 1,725
I ncome tax expense 664 573
Net Earnings from Continuing Operations $ 2,976 $ 1,152

Geographi ¢ and Product Information (For the year ended Decenber 31)
North Anerica

Upst ream Produced Gas and NG.s
Canada United States Crude O
(C$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues
Revenues, net of
royal ties $4,945 $3,089 $1,604 $ 711 $1,331 $1,294
Expenses
Production and m nera
t axes 70 78 151 55 7 31
Transportation and
sel ling 384 235 119 91 96 55
Operating 480 398 85 54 420 315
Depr eci ati on, depletion
and anortization 1,501 977 409 315 608 372
Segnent | ncone $2,510 $1,401 $ 840 $ 196 $ 200 $ 521
U. K. Tot a
Ecuador North Sea Q her Upst ream

Revenues
Revenues,
net of
royal ties $ 570 % 382 % 164 $ 160 $ 252 $ 119 $8,866 $5, 755
Expenses
Production and
m neral taxes 36 21 - - - - 264 185
Transportation
and selling 60 34 24 19 - - 683 434
Operating 113 83 24 18 238 112 1, 360 980
Depr eci at i on,
depl etion and
anortization 218 123 103 63 128 80 2,967 1,930
Segnent Income $ 143 $ 121 $ 13 $ 60 $ (114)$ (73)%$3,592 $2, 226

Tot al
M dstream & Mar ket i ng M dst ream
M dstream Marketing (*) & Marketing

(C$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002



Revenues

Revenues $1,513 $ 689 $3,933 $3,373 $5,446 $4,062
Expenses

Transportation and

sel ling - - 77 136 77 136

Operating 368 274 87 20 455 294

Pur chased product 1, 059 265 3,780 3,183 4,839 3,448

Depreci ation, depletion

and anortization 56 38 10 19 66 57
Segnent | ncone $ 30 $ 112 $ (21) $ 15 % 9 $ 127

(*) Includes transportation cost optimzation activity under which the
Conmpany purchases and takes delivery of product from others and
delivers product to custoners under transportation arrangements not
utilized for the Conpany's own production

Capital Expenditures

Three Mont hs Ended Year Ended
Decenber 31 Decenber 31
(C$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
Upst ream
Canada $ 1,199 $ 769 $ 4,449 $ 2,175
United States 454 331 1, 339 1,831
Ecuador 123 97 370 265
Uni ted Ki ngdom 238 27 302 130
G her Countries 20 118 109 184
2,034 1, 342 6, 569 4,585
M dstream & Marketing 91 34 381 73
Cor por at e 95 37 150 66
Tot al $ 2,220 $ 1,413 $ 7,100 $ 4,724

Property, Plant and Equi prent
and Total Assets
Property, Pl ant

and Equi pnent Total Assets
As at As at

Decenber Decenber Decenber Decenber

(C$ nmillions) 31, 2003 31, 2002 31, 2003 31, 2002

Upst ream $ 23,950 $ 21,570 $ 28,097 $ 25,340

M dstream & Marketing 1,014 742 2,428 2,216

Cor porate 295 192 632 492
Assets of Discontinued

Operations - 3,404

Tot al $ 25,259 $ 22,504 $ 31,157 $ 31,452

5. DI SCONTI NUED OPERATI ONS

On February 28, 2003, the Company conpleted the sale of its 10 percent
working interest in the Syncrude Joint Venture ("Syncrude") to Canadi an
Ol Sands Limted for net cash consideration of $1,026 million. The
Conpany al so granted Canadian G| Sands Limted an option to purchase its



remai ning 3.75 percent working interest in Syncrude and a gross-
overriding royalty interest. On July 10, 2003, the Conpany conpl eted the
sale of the remaining interest in Syncrude for net cash consideration of
$427 million. This transaction conpleted the Conpany's disposition of its
interest in Syncrude and, as a result, these operations have been
accounted for as discontinued operations. There was no gain or |o0ss on
this sale.

On July 9, 2002, the Conpany announced that it planned to sell its 70
percent equity investment in the Cold Lake Pipeline Systemand its 100
percent interest in the Express Pipeline System Accordingly, these
operations have been accounted for as discontinued operations. On

January 2, 2003 and January 9, 2003, the Conpany conpleted the sale of
its interest in the Cold Lake Pipeline System and Express Pipeline System
for total consideration of approximately $1.6 billion, including
assunption of related | ong-termdebt by the purchaser, and recorded an
after-tax gain on sale of $263 million

On April 24, 2002, the Conpany adopted formal plans to exit fromthe
Houst on- based merchant energy operation, which was included in the

M dstream & Marketing segment. Accordingly, these operations have been
accounted for as discontinued operations. The wi nd-down of these
operations was substantially conpleted at Decenber 31, 2002

The following tables present the effect of the discontinued operations on
the Consolidated Financial Statements:

Consol i dat ed
St at ement of
Ear ni ngs For the three nonths ended Decenber 31
Mer chant M dst ream
Syncrude Ener gy Pi pel i nes Tot a
(C$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues, Net of
Royal ti es $ -$ 134 % - (9% -$ 63% - $ 188
Expenses
Transportation
and selling - 1 - - - - - 1
Operating - 52 - - - 25 - 77
Pur chased
product - - - (10) - - - (10)
Depr eci ati on,
depl eti on and
anortization - 9 - (1) - 4 - 12
Administrative - - - 1 - - - 1
Interest, net - 2 - - - 8 - 10
Loss on
di sconti nuance - - - 6 - - - 6
- 64 - (4) - 37 - 97
Net Ear ni ngs
(Loss) Before
I ncone Tax - 70 - (5) - 26 - 91
I nconme tax
expense
(recovery) - 27 - (2) - 10 - 35
Net Ear ni ngs

(Loss) from
Di sconti nued
Qper ati ons $ -$ 43 % -$ (3)9% -$ 16 % -$ 56



Consol i dat ed
St at enent  of

Ear ni ngs For the year ended Decenber 31
Mer chant M dst ream
Syncr ude(*) Ener gy Pi pel i nes(*) Tot a
(C$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

Revenues, Net
of Royalties $ 129 % 365 % - $1,454 3 - $ 212 $ 129 $2,031

Expenses
Transportation
and selling 2 4 - - - - 2 4
Operating 69 164 - - - 78 69 242
Pur chased
product - - - 1,465 - - - 1,465

Depr eci ati on,
depl eti on and

anortization 10 26 - - - 27 10 53
Admi nistrative - - - 35 - - - 35
Interest, net - 2 - - - 30 - 32
Forei gn exchange

(gain) - - - - - (3) - (3)
(Gain) loss on

di sconti nuance - - - 30 (343) - (343) 30

81 196 - 1,530 (343 132 (262) 1,858

Net Ear ni ngs
(Loss) Before
I ncone Tax 48 169 - (76) 343 80 391 173

I ncome tax

expense

(recovery) 13 45 - (27) 80 32 93 50
Net Ear ni ngs

(Loss) from
Di scont i nued
Qper ati ons $ 358% 124 % -$ (49)% 263 $ 48 3% 298 $ 123

(*) Reflects only nine nonths of earnings for 2002 as EnCana did not, at
that time, own the operations which have been disconti nued.
Consol i dat ed

Bal ance Sheet As at Decenber 31
© Merchant  Mdstream
Syncrude Ener gy Pi pel i nes Tot a
(G millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
pssets

Cash and cash

equi valents  $ -$ 29% - $ - $ -%$ 68% -$ 97
Account s

recei vabl e and

accrued

revenues - 65 - - - 31 - 96



I nventories

Property, plant
and equi prent,
net

I nvestnents and
ot her assets

Goodwi | |

Liabilities

Account s payabl e
and accrued
liabilities

I ncome tax
payabl e
Short-term
debt

Current portion
of long-term
debt

Long-t erm debt
Future incone
t axes

1 - 16
100 - 209
817 - 2,213
374 - 374
191 - 608

1,482 - 3,404
40 - 153

17 - 11

- - 438

23 - 23

80 - 625
576 - 576
164 - 537
820 - 1,738

Net Assets of
Di sconti nued

Qper ati ons $

- 109
- 1,39
- 417
- 1,922
- 108
- (6)
- 438
- 540
- 373
- 913
- $1,009 $

6. FOREI GN EXCHANGE (GAIN) LGSS
Three Mont hs Ended
Decenber 31

(C$ millions)

Unreal i zed Forei gn Exchange
(Gain) on Translation of

Three Mont hs Ended
Decenber 31

U.S. Dollar Debt Issued
i n Canada $
O her Forei gn Exchange
(Gain) Loss
$
7 | NCOVE TAXES
(C$ millions)
Provi sion for |Incone Taxes
Current
Canada $

United States

Year Ended
Decenber 31
2003 2002
(704) $ (37)
(81) 14
(785) $ (23)
Year Ended
Decenber 31
2003 2002
(180) $ (40)

52 (49)



Ecuador 24 13 54 27

Uni ted Ki ngdom (4) (12) 1 -

O her Countries 1 1 2 3

(96) (167) (71) (59)

Future 228 384 1, 217 665
Future tax rate

reductions (*) 4 (5) (482) (33)

$ 136 $ 212 $ 664 $ 573

(*) During the second quarter of 2003, both the Canadian federal and
Al berta governnments substantively enacted i ncome tax rate reductions
previ ously announced. The reduced rates were passed into | aw during
the fourth quarter of 2003.

8. LONG TERM DEBT

As at As at
Decenber 31, Decenber 31
(C$ millions) 2003 2002

Canadi an Dol | ar Denomi nat ed Debt
Revolving credit and termloan borrowings $ 1,842 3 1,388
Unsecur ed notes and debent ures 1,725 1, 825
Preferred securities 326 326
3,893 3,539

U.S. Dollar Denomn nated Debt

Revol ving credit and term | oan borrow ngs 539 696
Unsecur ed notes and debent ures 3,505 3,608
Preferred securities 194 237
4,238 4,541
Increase in Value of Debt Acquired (*) 107 110
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt (372) (212)
$ 7,866 $ 7,978

(*) Certain of the notes and debentures of the Conpany were acquired in
t he busi ness conbination with A berta Energy Conpany Ltd. on April 5,
2002 and were accounted for at their fair value at the date of
acquisition. The difference between the fair value and the principa
anount of the debt is being anortized over the remaining life of the
out standi ng debt acquired, approximtely 28 years.

9. ASSET RETI REMENT OBLI GATI ON

The following table presents the reconciliation of the beginning and

endi ng aggregate carrying anount of the obligation associated with the

retirement of oil and gas properties:
As at Decenber 31,

(C$ nmillions) 2003 2002
Asset Retirenent Obligation

Begi nni ng of Year $ 488 3 259
Liabilities Incurred 89 229
Liabilities Settled (32) (21)
Accretion Expense 27 21

O her (16) -



Asset Retirenent Cbligation, End of Year $ 556 $ 488

The total undiscounted ambunt of estimated cash flows required to settle
the obligation is $4,165 million (2002 - $3,975 nmillion), which has been
di scounted using a credit-adjusted risk free rate of 5.9 percent. Mst of
these obligations are not expected to be paid for several years, or
decades, in the future and will be funded from general conpany resources
at the time of renoval

10. SHARE CAPI TAL

Decenber 31, 2003 Decenber 31, 2002
(m11ions) Nunber Armount Nunber Amount
Common Shares Qut st andi ng,
Begi nni ng of Year 478.9 $ 8,732 254.9 % 196
Shares |ssued to AEC
Shar ehol der s - - 218.5 8, 397
Shares |ssued under Option
Pl ans 5.5 161 5.5 139
Shar es Repurchased (23.8) (437) - -
Common Shar es Qut st andi ng,
End of Year 460.6 $ 8,456 478.9 $ 8,732

During the quarter, the Conpany purchased, for cancellation, 5,215,000
Common Shares (Year-to-date - 23,839,400 Common Shares) for tota
consideration of approximately $244 mllion (Year-to-date -

$1,184 million). O the $1,184 mllion paid this year, $437 nmllion was
charged to share capital, $102 mllion was charged to paid in surplus and
$645 mllion was charged to retained earnings.

The Conpany has stock-based conpensation plans that allow enpl oyees and
directors to purchase Common Shares of the Conpany. Option exercise
prices approximte the narket price for the Common Shares on the date the
options were issued. Options granted under the plan are generally fully
exercisable after three years and expire five years after the grant date.
Options granted under previous successor and/or rel ated conpany

repl acement plans expire ten years after the grant date.

The following tables summarize the infornation about options to purchase
common shares at Decenber 31, 2003:

Wi ght ed
St ock Aver age
Opti ons Exerci se
(millions) Price (%)
Qut st andi ng, Begi nning of Year 29.6 39.74
Granted under EnCana Pl ans 6.4 47.97
Exerci sed (5.5) 29.11
Forfeited (1.7) 41. 18
Qut st andi ng, End of Year 28.8 43.13
Exerci sabl e, End of Year 15.6 38.92
Qut standi ng Opti ons Exerci sabl e Options
Wi ght ed
Nunber Aver age Nunber of

of Renai ning Wighted Options Wighted



Range of Options Contractual Average Qut - Aver age

Exer ci se Qut st andi ng Life Exercise standing Exercise
Price (C$) (mllions) (years) Price ($) (mllions) Price ($)
13.50 to 19.99 1.5 0.9 18. 86 1.5 18. 86
20.00 to 24.99 1.3 1.5 22.38 1.3 22.38
25.00 to 29.99 2.2 1.5 26.49 2.2 26. 49
30.00 to 43.99 1.3 2.2 38. 89 1.2 38.52
44.00 to 53.00 22.5 3.7 47.93 9.4 47. 63
28.8 2.8 43.13 15.6 38.92

As described in Note 2, the Conpany recorded stock-based conpensation
expense in the Consolidated Statenent of Earnings for stock options
granted in 2003 to enpl oyees and directors using the fair-val ue nethod.
Conpensati on expense has not been recorded in the Consolidated Statenent
of Earnings related to stock options granted prior to 2003. If the
Conpany had applied the fair-value nmethod to options granted in prior
years, pro fornma Net Earnings and Net Earnings per Common Share in 2003
woul d have been $3,226 million; $6.80 per commpn share - basic and $6.73
per comon share - diluted (2002 - $1,195 nillion; $2.86 per compn share
- basic; $2.83 per common share - diluted).

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant
usi ng the Bl ack-Schol es option-pricing nodel with weighted average
assunptions for grants as follows:

Year Ended
Decenber 31
2003 2002
Wei ghted Average Fair Value of Options
G ant ed $ 12.21 % 13.31
Ri sk Free Interest Rate 3.87% 4.29%
Expected Lives (years) 3.00 3.00
Expected Vol atility 0. 33 0.35
Annual Dividend per Share $ 0.40 $ 0. 40

11. PER SHARE AMOUNTS
The following table summarizes the common shares used in cal cul ati ng net
earni ngs per common share

Three Mont hs Ended Year Ended
Sept enber
March 31 June 30 30 Decenber 31 Decenber 31

(m11ions) 2003 2003 2003 2003 2002 2003 2002
Wi ght ed

Aver age

Common

Shar es

Qut st andi ng

- Basic 479.9 480. 6 473. 4 462. 3 477.9 474. 1 417.8
Ef f ect of

Dilutive

Securities 4.4 3.8 4.5 3.6 4.7 5.6 4.8
Wi ght ed

Aver age

Conmon



Shar es
Qut st andi ng
- Diluted 484. 3 484. 4 477.9 465.9 482.6 479.7 422.6

12. FI NANCI AL | NSTRUMENTS AND RI SK MANAGEMENT
Unrecogni zed gains (| osses) on risk nanagenent activities were as
foll ows:

As at
(C$ millions) Decenber 31, 2003
Commodity Price Ri sk
Nat ural gas $ 76
Crude oil (361)
Gas storage optimzation (32)
Power 5
Foreign Currency Risk 9
Interest Rate Risk 57
$ (246)

Information with respect to power, foreign currency risk and interest
rate risk contracts in place at Decenber 31, 2002, is disclosed in Note
19 to the Conpany's annual audited Consolidated Financial Statenents. No
significant new contracts have been entered into as at Decenber 31, 2003.
Nat ural Gas
At Decenber 31, 2003, the Conpany's gas risk nanagenment activities had an
unrecogni zed gain of $76 mllion. The contracts were as follows:

Unr ecogni zed

Not i onal Gai n/
Vol ures Physi cal / (Loss)
(Mvef/d) Financial Term Price (C$ millions)
Fi xed Price
Contracts
Sal es Contracts
Fi xed AECO
price 453  Financi al 2004 6.20 C$/ ncf $ 7
NYMEX Fi xed
price 732  Financi al 2004 5.13 US$/ ncf (111)
Chi cago Fi xed
price 40  Financi al 2004 5.41 US$/ ncf (1)
AECO Col l ars 71 Fi nanci al 2004 5.34-7.52  C$/ ncf 2
NYMEX Col | ars 50 Physi cal 2004 2.46-4.90 US$/ ncf (21)
NYMEX Col | ars 50 Physi cal 2005 2.46-4.90 US$/ ncf (17)
2006-
NYMEX Col | ars 46 Physi cal 2007 2.46-4.90 US$/ ncf (26)
Basis Contracts
Sal es Contracts
Fi xed NYMEX
to AECO basis 343  Financi al 2004 (0.54) US$/ ncf 28
Fi xed NYMEX
to Rocki es
basi s 255  Financi al 2004 (0.48) US$/ ncf 23
Fi xed NYMEX
to Rockies
basi s 413 Physi cal 2004 (0.50) US$/ ncf 34
Fi xed NYMEX
to San Juan
basi s 60  Financi al 2004 (0.63) US$/ ncf 1

Fi xed NYMEX



to San Juan
basi s 50 Physi cal 2004 (0. 64) US$/ ncf 1
Fi xed Rocki es
to CI G basis 38  Financial 2004 (0.10) US$/ ncf -
Fi xed NYMEX
to AECO
basi s 877  Financi al 2005 (0. 66) US$/ ncf 8
Fi xed NYMEX
to Rockies
basi s 283  Financi al 2005 (0.49) US$/ ncf 21
Fi xed NYMEX
to Rocki es
basi s 393 Physi cal 2005 (0.47) US$/ ncf 34
Fi xed NYMEX
to San Juan
basi s 75  Financi al 2005 (0.63) US$/ ncf (1)
Fi xed NYMEX
to San Juan
basi s 50 Physi cal 2005 (0. 64) US$/ ncf (1)
Fi xed Rocki es
to CIG basis 50 Financial 2005 (0.10) US$/ ncf 1
Fi xed NYMEX 2006-
to AECO basis 402 Financial 2008 (0.65) US$/ ncf 31
Fi xed NYMEX
to Rocki es 2006-
basi s 175  Financi al 2008 (0.57) US$/ ncf 17
Fi xed NYMEX
to Rocki es 2006-
basi s 207 Physi cal 2007 (0.49) US$/ ncf 29
Fi xed NYMEX
to San Juan
basi s 62  Financial 2006 (0.62) US$/ ncf (1)
Fi xed NYMEX
to San Juan
basi s 42 Physi cal 2006 (0. 64) US$/ ncf (1)
Fi xed Rocki es 2006-
to CIG basis 31  Financial 2007 (0. 10) US$/ ncf -
Pur chase
Contracts
Fi xed NYMEX
to AECO basi s 47  Financi al 2004 (0.80) US$/ ncf (4)

Gas Marketing

Fi nanci al

Posi tions(1) (2)
Gas Marketing

Physi ca

Positions(1) 25

(1) The gas marketing activities are part of the daily ongoing operations
of the Conpany's proprietary producti on managenent.
Crude Q|
As at Decenber 31, 2003, the Conpany's oil risk managenent activities had
an unrecogni zed | oss of $361 nmillion. The contracts were as fol |l ows:
Unr ecogni zed
Not i onal Aver age Gai n/
Vol ures Price (Loss)
(bbl /d) Term (US$/ bbl ) (C$ millions)



Fi xed WIT NYMEX Price 62, 500 2004 23.13 $ (209)

Col lars on WIT NYMEX 62, 500 2004 20. 00- 25. 69 (148)
3-way Put Spread 10, 000 2005 20.00/25.00/28. 77 (4)
(361)

Crude Q| Marketing
Fi nanci al Positions(1) (3)

Crude G| Marketing
Physi cal Positions(1) 3
$ (361)

(1) The crude oil marketing activities are part of the daily ongoing
operations of the Conpany's proprietary production managenent.

Gas Storage Optimization

As part of the Conpany's gas storage optinization program the Conmpany

has entered into financial instruments at various |ocations and termns

over the next 9 nonths to manage the price volatility of the

correspondi ng physical transactions and inventories.

As at Decenber 31, 2003, the unrecognized | oss on gas storage

optim zation risk managenent activities was $32 nmillion, which was as

foll ows:
Unr ecogni zed
Not i onal Gai n/
Vol urres Price (Loss)

(bcf) (US$/ncf) (C$ nmillions)

Fi nanci al I nstrunents

Pur chases 286.7 5.63 $ 141
Sal es 312. 4 5. 69 (170)
(29)

Physi cal Contracts (3)
$ (32)

At Decenber 31, 2003, the unrecognized | oss on physical contracts of

$3 mllion was nore than offset by unrealized gains on physical inventory
in storage.

13. RECLASSI FI CATI ON

Certain information provided for prior periods has been reclassified to
conformto the presentation adopted in 2003.

For further information: on EnCana Corporation is available on the company's Web site, www.encana.com,

or Investor contact:

EnCana Corporate Development, Sheila Mcintosh, Vice-President, Investor Relations, (403) 645-2194; Greg Kist,
Manager, Investor Relations, (403) 645-4737; Tracy Weeks, Manager, Investor Relations, (403) 645-2007;

Media contact: Alan Boras, Manager, Media Relations, (403) 645-4747
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